
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2017    Mayor Pro Tem Bettylyn Krafft – 2021 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2019 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2021 ~ Janet Critz – 2021 
 

Lundeen Cureton – 2019 ~ Peggy Neill – 2019  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
May 10, 2018 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 
 

2. Public Comments 
 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
3. Consent Agenda 

 

A. Page Number Corrections on the February and March 2018 Minutes 
B. April 12, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes  
C. March 2018 Tax Collector’s Report 
D. March 2018 Finance Report 
 

4. Turning Point – Jessie Lindberg 
 

 Ms. Jessie Lindberg will make a brief presentation and request funding from the town. 
 

5. Council on Aging – Linda Smosky   

Ms. Linda Smosky will make a brief presentation and request funding from the town.  
 

6. Consideration of the 2018-2019 Budget and Calling for a Public Hearing 
 

Mayor Becker will present the council with the 2018-2019 proposed budget.  The council will consider 
calling for a Public Hearing on June 14, 2018 for the 2018-2019 budget.  
 

7. Staff Updates    

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
8. Other Business 

 
9. Adjournment 



 

 

 

 

MEMO 
To:  Town Council 
 

From:  Town Clerk Vicky Brooks 
 

Date:  May 1, 2018 
 

Re:  Agenda Item 3 – Consent Agenda – Page Number Corrections on the February and March 2018 
Minutes 

 
 

It has come to my attention that the page numbers on the February 8, 2018 and the March 8, 2018 

minutes are out of sequential order. 

With your approval, these page numbers will be corrected as follows: 

 The February 8, 2018 minutes were approved with the numbering sequence of 41 – 57; however, 

they should have been numbered 47 – 63. 

 The March 8, 2018 minutes were approved with the numbering sequence of 58 – 63; however, 

they should have been numbered 64 – 69. 

The April 12, 2018 minutes draft have been numbered to correlate with the above corrections.   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Town of Mineral Springs  
Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks 
P O Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
704‐289‐5331 
704‐243‐1705 FAX 
msvickybrooks@aol.com 
www.mineralspringsnc.com 



 

Minutes Book 19 70 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Public Hearings / Regular Meeting  
April 12, 2018 ~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Public Hearings 
and Regular Session at the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 
7:30 p.m. on Thursday, April 12, 2018. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Councilwoman Valerie Coffey, Councilman Jerry 

Countryman, Councilwoman Janet Critz, Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, 
Attorney Bobby Griffin and Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: Mayor Pro Tem Bettylyn Krafft, Councilwoman Peggy Neill and Town 

Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks. 
 
Visitors: None. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
April 12, 2018 to order at 7:32 p.m.   
 
1.  Opening 

 Councilwoman Cureton delivered the invocation. 
 Pledge of Allegiance. 
      

2. Public Hearing -  Proposed Rezoning of Tax Parcel #05-084-041  
 Mayor Becker stated the next order of business was a public hearing, which has 

been advertised, it is in the agenda packet, it’s been posted, the entrance to the 
property was posted and Ms. Brooks has certified all of that.  This is simply to 
rezone parcel #05-084-041.  Since it was in the county and it is now in Mineral 
Springs, the town had 60 days to place the initial zoning on that property.  Mayor 
Becker explained that everybody felt, and the planning board agreed (as you can 
see from Ms. Brooks’ memo) that the best zoning for that property would be to 
change it from RA40 (Union County) to RA40 (Mineral Springs).  They are very 
similar zoning districts in terms of lot sizes and it abuts RA40 on all sides, so Mayor 
Becker believed that the recommendation from the planning board and the staff 
was to zone the property from county RA40 to Mineral Springs RA40. 

 Mayor Becker opened the Proposed Rezoning of Tax Parcel #05-084-041 Public 
Hearing at 7:34 p.m.  

 There were no comments.  
 Mayor Becker closed the Proposed Rezoning of Tax Parcel #05-084-041 Public 

Hearing at 7:35 p.m.    
 



 

Minutes Book 19 71 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

3. Consideration of the Proposed Rezoning of Tax Parcel #05-084-041 from RA40 
(County) to RA40 (municipal) 
 Councilwoman Coffey stated she didn’t have any questions and recommended that 

the council go ahead and make a motion to change this from the county to 
municipal zoning; it’s a matter of formality and it must be done. 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion in reference to the proposed rezoning of 
tax parcel #05-084-041 from RA40 (county) to RA40 (municipal).  The Town of 
Mineral Springs Town Council hereby declares that the proposed rezoning of tax 
parcel #05-084-041 is consistent with the Mineral Springs Land Use Plan and the 
Vision Plan contained therein as adopted by the town council on October 12, 2006.  
The current zoning of the newly annexed property is RA40 in Union County, the 
adjoining properties are zoned RA40, and the North Carolina General Statute 
160A-360(f) requires a newly annexed property to be zoned by the municipality 
within 60 days of the adoption of the annexation ordinance or it will not have any 
zoning applied to it.  Adopted this 12th day of April 2018.  Mayor Becker stated 
there was a motion to approve the consistency statement and asked Attorney 
Griffin if that also will be to adopt the rezoning as a single motion.  Mayor Becker 
then stated “okay, we have a motion by Councilwoman Coffey to approve that 
consistency statement and to adopt the rezoning”.  Councilwoman Cureton 
seconded the aforementioned motion by Councilwoman Coffey.  The motion 
passed unanimously as follows:    
 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 

Nays:  None 
 

4. Public Hearing – Proposed Text Amendments to the Subdivision Ordinance 
 Mayor Becker explained the next public hearing was a very simple text amendment 

and he would be careful saying that; the word “simple” text amendment is not 
necessarily…that might be a dangerous thing to say because a text amendment 
could be one word, but it affects a lot of properties unlike a map amendment that 
might only affect one property.  A text amendment is wide reaching.  Mayor Becker 
explained that he was a little bit involved with the zoning administrator/planning 
director before it went to the planning board; this was a staff-initiated text 
amendment. 

 Mayor Becker opened the Proposed Text Amendment Public Hearing at 7:38 p.m. 
 Mayor Becker stated he would give the staff report in lieu of Ms. Brooks.  It came to 

Ms. Brooks’ attention there were some properties in Mineral Springs where they 
are clearly applicable.  They have lots of road frontage and they are relatively 
shallow, so they could have a subdivision done of 10 lots where no streets are 
required, they all have road frontage and it really could be done as an 
administrative (in the case of three lots) or a minor subdivision (in the case of ten 
lots) and it makes it a lot simpler administratively to do that.  One thing that was 
arbitrarily setting aside administrative and minor subdivision from major was it 
couldn’t be a minor subdivision if there were any kind of utility easements involved, 
whether that be a septic drain line easement or even an electric easement; those 
are very common here as long as they are recorded as part of the subdivision 
process.  Mayor Becker mentioned that he thought Ms. Brooks discussed this with 
Attorney Griffin early on.  In some cases it was odd to see this requirement in the 



 

Minutes Book 19 72 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

ordinance, so Ms. Brooks put together the proposal, in fact there was one 
[subdivision] that was being considered and whether or not it needs septic 
easements hasn’t been determined yet, but it was a concern that it might introduce 
unnecessary complexity, because nothing else would change and so this was 
presented to the planning board by Ms. Brooks to add to the text “no rights-of-way 
are dedicated, no easements are dedicated”, adding “other than utility easements” 
in both administrative and minor subdivision; therefore they could still qualify for 
that less long-winded subdivision process if the only easements being dedicated 
were utility easements.  They aren’t doing road easements, they aren’t doing any 
other stuff that’s listed in here.   

 There were no public hearing comments. 
 Mayor Becker closed the Proposed Text Amendments Public Hearing at 7:41 p.m.     

 
5. Consideration of the Proposed Text Amendments to Article 1 – Section 111 & 

112 of the Mineral Springs Zoning Ordinance 
 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to adopt the Subdivision Ordinance Article 1 

Section 111 & 112 in reference to the proposed text amendments in Article 1 
Section 111 & 112 of Mineral Springs Subdivision Ordinance.  The Town of Mineral 
Springs Town Council hereby declares that the proposed text amendments are 
“consistent” with the Mineral Springs Land Use Plan and the Vision Plan contained 
therein as adopted by the Town Council on October 12, 2006.  These amendments 
allow utility easements to be exempt from the restriction of “no rights-of-way are 
dedicated, no easements are dedicated” under an Administrative subdivision or a 
Minor Subdivision and the “action” under “Community Image” of the Town’s Land 
Use Plan is to establish a system for periodic review of Town ordinances to be sure 
that they are as up-to-date and effective as possible.  ADOPTED this the 12th day 
of April 2018 and Councilman Countryman seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously as   follows: 
 

 Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 
Nays:  None 

 
 The text amendments are as follows: 
 

Section 111.  “Administrative Subdivision” Defined 
 
An administrative subdivision is defined as a subdivision where: 
 

 No public or private streets are proposed or necessary, and  

 No rights-of-way are dedicated, no easements are dedicated, other than utility easements, and  

 The parcel of land is not within an existing major subdivision or a part thereof, and 

 Where three (3) or fewer lots are created after the subdivision is completed, and 

 Where no public water or sewer systems are proposed 
 

 
Section 112.  “Minor Subdivision” Defined 
 
A minor subdivision is defined as a subdivision where: 
 

 No public or private streets are proposed or necessary, and  

 No rights-of-way are dedicated, no easements are dedicated, other than utility easements. and  



 

Minutes Book 19 73 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

 The parcel of land is not within an existing major subdivision or a part thereof, and 

 Where four (4) to ten (10 lots are created after the subdivision is completed, and 

 Where no public water or sewer systems are proposed 

 
6. Public Comments 

 There were no public comments. 

7. Consent Agenda 
 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to approve the consent agenda as 

presented containing the following: 
 
A. March 8, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. February 2018 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. February 2018 Finance Report  

 
and Councilwoman Critz seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 

Nays:  None 
 

8 2018-2019 Budget – Proposed Departmental Appropriations 
 Mayor Becker explained this was the initial proposed departmental appropriations, 

which is the first step in the budget preparation process.  Mayor Becker stated his 
memo was pretty self-explanatory.  The appropriation levels in this budget are very 
similar to the previous year; however, there is one big highlight to mention, 
because it is a potential project.  It is under planning and it goes back to what 
Attorney Griffin said when Ms. Brooks brought up making contacts for requests for 
proposals to begin drafting a new Unified Development Ordinance, which is really 
necessary Mayor Becker thought, Attorney Griffin said, “that’s what we do is zoning 
and planning”, that’s our major service, we really ought to do the best we can.  With 
other stuff going on, Ms. Brooks is not there yet, but Mayor Becker suspects it was 
going to be an 18 to 24-month process once we had somebody designated.  Mayor 
Becker believed in the next fiscal year we might be spending half the money, so he 
added a $15,000 line item for part of the planning under the “zoning ordinance and 
planning board” (the second line) to go toward the first half of that effort, because 
we will probably be at that point sometime during the fiscal year.  

 Mayor Becker didn’t believe anything else was huge, because we made that 
charitable donation change last year.  We are keeping Artists Music Guild in as a 
service under special projects.  Mayor Becker asked the council if anything needed 
to be eliminated or added to.  We have put that 3% salaried official increase that 
the council has always approved, the council just needs to say “aye or nay” on that, 
same with the hourly rate for the hourly employee, which is to approve those 
compensation changes or come up with different ones.   

 The council should come up with any changes in this proposal and advise Mayor 
Becker of anything else they want to add to it and he will put together a budget for 
the council for next month based on what they tell him today. 

 Councilwoman Coffey asked about number four (planning/code enforcement), 
which says “we anticipate reinstating”.  Mayor Becker responded yes, we really do 



 

Minutes Book 19 74 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

expect to have it reinstated.  Councilwoman Coffey commented she can’t see that, 
maybe Mayor Becker knows something she doesn’t, but she can’t see that 
happening that quickly, but if it does she thought it should be visited at that time.  
Councilwoman Coffey didn’t see putting a line item in there for that when there isn’t 
anything to enforce.  Mayor Becker agreed that was true and commented the 
council could do a budget amendment if they had to and he will not include 
anything for enforcement at this time.  Councilwoman Coffey stated that was what 
she was seeing, she didn’t see that, but that’s just her opinion.  Councilwoman 
Critz agree, she didn’t think we were anywhere close.  Mayor Becker commented 
he wanted to get moving on it, because it’s really very simple he thought.  
Councilwoman Coffey stated there is nothing that simple.  Councilwoman Critz 
offered there are options, but she just didn’t know if there…..  Mayor Becker 
interjected if the council didn’t want to budget for code enforcement they don’t need 
to.  Clearly, we can make a budget amendment to appropriate funds for it if we 
have the nuisance ordinance done. 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to eliminate the line item for code 
enforcement and Councilwoman Critz seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously as follows:   

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 

Nays:  None 
 

 Mayor Becker stated he would leave that out of the budget for now.  Councilwoman 
Critz asked if a motion was also being made to accept the budget with that 
amendment change.  Councilwoman Coffey responded that works for her; we will 
make a separate motion.   

 Mayor Becker asked if everything else looks good in terms of the departmental 
appropriations and if the council was approving the compensation numbers, which 
is 3% for hourly and for salary.   

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion that we do agree to the 3% salary 
increase as we have historically done for salary and hourly.  Councilwoman 
Cureton asked if she would be out of order to ask for a raise for the town council 
members; “is this the time to do it”?  Mayor Becker responded it would be the time 
to do it after they finish this motion.  Councilwoman Critz seconded the 
aforementioned motion by Councilwoman Coffey.  The motion passed unanimously 
as follows:  

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 

Nays:  None 
 

 Mayor Becker stated he would work on that 3% level and referred to 
Councilwoman Cureton being interested in council salary; it is presently at $100 
per month.  It is open to the council, because it is strictly the council’s jurisdiction.  
Councilwoman Cureton explained since the town has been in existence (18 years), 
she thought they ought to get a raise.  Councilwoman Critz mentioned they have 
had only one.  Councilwoman Cureton stated, “we never had a raise”.  
Councilwoman Coffey agreed.  Councilwoman Critz stated it used to be $50.  
Councilwoman Coffey responded that was before her time.  Mayor Becker agreed 



 

Minutes Book 19 75 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

it was very early on.  Councilwoman Critz asked Ms. Ridings if she was aware of 
any other; we certainly wouldn’t want to compare it to the salary that the Waxhaw 
council gets, although that would be lovely, “let’s don’t do that”.  Ms. Ridings 
responded she had no idea.  Mayor Becker commented he thought towns like 
Marvin is as low as $100 a month, even some of the smaller jurisdictions that have 
two town meetings a month, but Mayor Becker believed $100 was on the low side 
even for the smallest towns.  Councilwoman Cureton agreed.  Councilwoman Critz 
asked Councilwoman Cureton if she would like to see it go up to $150.  
Councilwoman Cureton responded, “anything is better than $100.”  Councilwoman 
Coffey commented it had to be an incremental increase, “you can’t just make a 
jump”, she was not for an increase, but she was not going to vote against, because 
they have been saying it has been 18 years with no increase.  It doesn’t matter to 
Councilwoman Coffey personally, that is just what she wants to do, she doesn’t 
want to see our town go to shreds and a run for council seats for $50.  
Councilwoman Cureton responded she didn’t think the town was going to shreds 
for $50.  Councilwoman Coffey clarified she meant a run on seats, people just get 
excited and think somebody is making money, just like ….. making $60,000 a year 
and everybody wants to be the mayor.  Councilwoman Cureton responded she 
didn’t want to be the mayor, but she thought the council deserves a raise, at least 
she does, she doesn’t know about anybody else.   

 Councilwoman Cureton made a motion to get a raise to $150 for the next fiscal 
year for council members and Councilwoman Critz seconded.  Councilwoman 
Coffey noted that Councilman Countryman hasn’t said a word.  Mayor Becker 
asked if Councilman Countryman had any further discussion and stated he 
believed our council is not in this for the money whether it was $100 or $150, they 
were not in it for the money.  Councilwoman Critz commented there have been 
years that they spent more time and energy and probably lost money.  Mayor 
Becker responded sometimes it’s easy and then sometimes your workload gets 
very big; it’s a public service.  Mayor Becker respects this council so much that he 
will put his finance officer hat on and state that he doesn’t see a budgetary 
impediment to it being $150 or even in terms of comparable to other municipalities.  
The town can afford it without making a big dent.  It becomes a political decision.  
Councilman Countryman commented there’s two sides to every coin and the 
comment that Councilwoman Coffey made is really appropriate, cause there are 
people out there that when they find out we’ve granted ourselves a raise they are 
going to scream like somebody was twisting their tail, but then he would say to 
those people “where’s your salary been for the last 18 years”.  Mayor Becker 
added “if you had the same job”.  Councilwoman Critz also added “where your time 
and energy is”.  Councilman Countryman commented he just heard on the news 
the other day, assuming that it is reasonably accurate, the calculated cost of living 
increase this year (right now) is 2.7% and it went up last year too.  Most programs 
have COLA programs that make adjustments as the cost of living increase, but 
Councilman Countryman thought it was reasonable to say that over 18 years the 
cost of living has gone up significantly and certainly to the point that it would 
support a $50 increase.  Councilwoman Cureton would think so too.  Councilman 
Countryman added he didn’t need it or want it, but he was not against it, but he 
knew that there are people that will wrench when they find out we have given 
ourselves a 50% increase.  Councilwoman Coffey responded, “yes, and that’s what 
I am looking at, so hopefully from in the future we can have a conversation about 



 

Minutes Book 19 76 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

putting something in place, so that there is a procedure that we use to determine 
this and not just pull a figure out”.  Mayor Becker stated that might be a good thing 
to look at in the future and asked if the council wanted to really look at all the 
municipalities and get really into studying it.  Councilwoman Critz and Councilman 
Countryman responded “no”.  Councilman Countryman added he thought they 
were way off base in a lot of cases and people get elected in some cases because 
of the money.  We are here because we don’t care about the money, the money is 
not an issue; the town is an issue.  Councilwoman Critz commented a heart 
surgeon makes more than the President of the United States, so it was always 
intended that elected officials receive a stipend, not a salary; therefore, we’re 
driven not for financial gain, but to be a true public servant.  We all know that can 
be true or not true; that’s not the issue here.  Councilwoman Critz stated the truth is 
no matter what we do there is going to be people that like it or don’t like it.  There 
are people out there, Councilwoman Critz was sure would jump up and down and 
say, “hey guys you are worth way more than that to us” and others are going to 
say, “we don’t even want you to”.  Councilman Countryman added “to get a 
payment”.  Councilwoman Critz continued they don’t want us to be here much less 
get a stipend.  Councilwoman Critz thought that the $150 is certainly within a 
responsible range of a stipend.  Councilwoman Cureton thought so too.  Marshville 
gets $400 a month, so Councilwoman Cureton didn’t think $50 was bad.  People 
who got two people in the family who don’t need the extra money, like Councilman 
Countryman said, “he don’t want and he don’t need it” or Councilwoman Coffey 
said, “don’t want it, she don’t need”, but Councilwoman Cureton is by herself and 
could use it.  Councilwoman Coffey stated, “we’re going to take it”.  Councilwoman 
Critz commented the point isn’t who needs it or wants it, the point is the position.  
Mayor Becker added it was still very low in terms of your pay.  Councilwoman 
Coffey commented it was valid.  Mayor Becker thought it was good that 
Councilwoman Cureton brought that up, because we haven’t done it.  Mayor 
Becker stated he would say it one more time, “I admire this council greatly and I 
know you are not in it for the money, any of you”.  Councilwoman Coffey 
recommended that the council think about in the future putting something in place 
for a structure.  Councilwoman Critz asked if she meant a yearly evaluation.  
Councilwoman Coffey responded, “right”.  Mayor Becker pointed out there was a 
motion by Councilwoman Cureton and a second by Councilwoman Critz and asked 
if there was any further discussion on the council salary issue.  The 
aforementioned motion by Councilwoman Cureton get a raise to $150 for the next 
fiscal year for council members, which was seconded by Councilwoman Critz 
passed unanimously as follows: 

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 

Nays:  None 
 

 Mayor Becker asked for the final vote, the council has the salary, they did a few 
extra things, the council salary, they confirmed the staff salaries, and they changed 
the code enforcement.  If all the other appropriations look good for the council, they 
can just give Mayor Becker a motion to move forward to prepare the proposed 
budget.  Attorney Griffin noted a motion was not really needed, it’s the finance 
officer’s duty to do it and the council has told him what they want in it; they can 
change their mind at any time until the official vote night.                                      



 

Minutes Book 19 77 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

9. Consideration of Approval for Taylor and Sons to Add Pine Straw to the 
Downtown Park and Town Hall 
 Mayor Becker explained he didn’t have it in writing for the council, but he finally got 

through to Mrs. Taylor this morning, because we do like them to do pine straw both 
in the park and the beds on the town hall.  We started doing pine straw at the town 
hall last year or maybe two years ago for the first time and they used 140 bales 
(120 at the park and 20 at town hall) at $6.25 a bale, which was approved by the 
council.  Mrs. Taylor told Mayor Becker today that it is down to $6.00 a bale.  
Mayor Becker thought it was up to Derrick [Taylor] as long as the council is flexible 
not to exceed 140.  Mayor Becker didn’t think they were going to need as much, 
because he has been inspecting the park and there are several years’ layers there 
and he didn’t think they need [to put] quite as thick a layer at the park as we did.  
Mayor Becker asked the council if they would give him approval (it is kind of an 
annual thing, which is subject to change) to approve Taylor and Sons to spread 
pine straw for $6.00 a bale up to 140 bales.   

 Councilman Countryman made a motion to approve Taylor and Sons to spread 
pine straw for $6.00 a bale up to 140 bales and Councilwoman Cureton 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 
Nays:  None 

 
10. Consideration of Calling for a Special Meeting 

 Mayor Becker asked Councilwoman Critz if she was still raring to go on her news 
from the class, because he did not have a whole lot to communicate, but she had 
the good stuff.  Councilwoman Critz responded she was thinking 30 minutes early 
should give them all the time they need; they will talk fast and hit the high spots.  
Mayor Becker commented “so, it’s not dinner or anything, we are just getting here 
at 7:00 p.m.”   

 Councilman Countryman made a motion that there is a special meeting for the 
month of May at 7:00 p.m., May 10, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at the Mineral Springs Town 
Hall for the purpose of hearing a report from the municipal government class that 
were attended by Councilwoman Critz and Mayor Becker and Councilwoman 
Critz seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 

Nays:  None 
 

11. Consideration of Adopting an Electronic Transactions Resolution and Policy 
 Mayor Becker explained Attorney Griffin already received the seven pages of stuff 

and it was forwarded to the auditor; both said “well, it’s what you are doing 
anyway”, since you have to adopt something now.  Mayor Becker further explained 
the way the General Statutes are written, there are no provisions for the preaudit 
process that the finance officer must do for every disbursement and every 
transaction…. Councilman Countryman suggested Mayor Becker explain what a 
preaudit was.  Mayor Becker responded the preaudit process is the approval that 
certifies the money is in the budget and the money is in the bank.  That is pretty 
much what the two things are that the finance officer has to do.  If you are going to 
Office Max with a debit card to buy a box of folders and you’re Ms. Brooks and 



 

Minutes Book 19 78 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

you’re not the finance officer, you’re supposed to put that “this disbursement has 
been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and 
Fiscal Control Act,” which is signed by the finance officer and it can’t be done when 
you are doing a debit card, gas card or even online transactions with a debit card.  
In 2015, the General Assembly finally caught up, because the Institute of 
Government was getting concerned and finance officers were saying “we don’t 
have a way of doing this, we can’t comply with the law”.  Mayor Becker explained 
“we” adopted informally the process that we are doing (Mayor Becker believed he 
described it to the council two or three years ago).  The auditor was very happy 
with it, it was based on a blog that Coates’ Canons [School of Government blog], 
one of their finance people had come up with this pre-audited approval of $500 
debit card limit for the clerk for “office” and that then is held against the budget 
amount, it’s encumbered as if it were spent and she has to keep track and make 
sure she doesn’t exceed that.  At the end of the month it is reconciled; it expires 
and we issue a new monthly pre-audited amount for that department.  Interestingly 
enough they adopted language in the General Statute in 2015 to authorize 
electronic transactions and authorize electronic disbursements, then they said that 
the Local Government Commission would have to adopt a rule to do that and that 
didn’t happen until November of 2017.  The rule is spelled out in Mayor Becker’s 
memo.  The rule says the town has to do a resolution that says this stuff, then the 
town has to reduce our policy to writing.  Mayor Becker pointed out the council 
could see that two pages of the policy.  To do something so simple, it’s a lot of 
words, but as the auditor said, “you got to do what they say you’ve got to do”.  
Mayor Becker pointed out the form [sample in the agenda packet] that has been 
being used and stated it’s been working out very well. 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adopt the Electronic Transaction 
Resolution R-2018-01 as presented and Councilman Countryman seconded.  
The motion passed unanimously as follows:  

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 

Nays:  None 
 

 R-2018-01 is as follows: 
 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

RESOLUTION	TO	APPROVE	THE	USE	OF 
ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS 

R‐2018‐01 
 

WHEREAS, North Carolina Session Law 2015-246 amended NC G.S. §159-28 to allow electronic 
payments and to exempt those payments from the preaudit certificate and the disbursement certificate 
otherwise required under the Statute; and 
 

WHEREAS, Session Law 2015-246 authorized the Local Government Commission to adopt rules for the 
use of electronic payments and for meeting the preaudit requirements; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Local Government has adopted rules for the use of electronic payments and for 
exemption from the preaudit and disbursement certificate in the case of electronic payments; and 
 

WHEREAS, these rules have been codified in the North Carolina Administrative Code at 20 NCAC 03 
.409 and 20 NCAC 03 .410;  



 

Minutes Book 19 79 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Mineral Springs Town Council to authorize the use of electronic 
payments in the conduct of Town business; and 
 

WHEREAS, the rules adopted by the Local Government Commission require certain actions by the 
Mineral Springs Town Council; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mineral Springs Town Council that: 
1. The use of electronic transactions and electronic disbursements by the Town of Mineral 

Springs is hereby authorized; and  
2. The Town shall maintain its existing encumbrance system by which the Finance Officer tracks 

obligations; and 
3. The Town shall adopt a written policy outlining the procedures for preauditing obligations 

incurred by electronic payments and disbursing public funds by electronic transaction; and 
4. The Town shall not be required to affix the preaudit language required in NC G.S. §159-28 (a1) 

or the disbursement certificate required in NC G.S. §159-28 (d1) to electronic payments 
transacted with charge cards, credit cards, debit cards, gas cards, procurement cards, or 
electronic funds transfers. 

  
ADOPTED, this the 12th day of April, 2018. 

 
       ___________________________________ 
       Frederick Becker III, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
Vicky A. Brooks, Town Clerk 

 
 Councilman Countryman made a motion to adopt the written policy supporting 

that Resolution for Electronic Payments and Councilwoman Critz seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously as follows:  

 
Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 
Nays:  None 
 

 The Electronic Transaction Policy is as follows:  
 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
 

ELECTRONIC PAYMENT POLICY 
 

Procedures for preauditing obligations that will be incurred by electronic  
payments and for disbursing public funds by electronic transaction 

 
The Mineral Springs Town Council hereby adopts the following procedures to be followed in order to meet the 
requirements of resolution R-2018-01 for preauditing electronic obligations and disbursements without affixing 
preaudit or disbursement certificates to the transactions: 

 
1. The Finance Officer shall designate which personnel are authorized to make electronic payments on behalf of 

the Town. 
2. Electronic payments are defined as payments transacted with: 

a. Charge cards 
b. Credit cards 
c. Debit cards 
d. Gas cards 
e. Procurement cards 
f. Electronic funds transfers 

3. Purchases of supplies and equipment using electronic transactions are limited to $500 in a single transaction 
4. Obligations that are incurred by electronic payments are subject to all preauditing requirements of NC G.S. 

§159-28 applicable to any other obligations incurred by the Town. The Finance Officer is solely responsible for 
this preaudit process. The preaudit process shall ensure the following: 

a. There is a budget, project, or grant ordinance appropriation authorizing the expenditure; 



 

Minutes Book 19 80 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

b. That sufficient budgeted monies remain in the appropriation to cover the amount that is expected to 
be paid out during the current fiscal year if accounted for in the budget ordinance, or to cover the 
entire amount if accounted for in a project or grant ordinance; and 

c. That the amount of the transaction is recorded in the Town’s encumbrance system. 
5. In addition, prior to making disbursements by electronic payments, the process shall ensure the following: 

a. That the amount claimed is payable 
b. That there is a budget, project, or grant ordinance appropriation authorizing the expenditure; 
c. That monies remain within the appropriation to cover the amount that is due during the current fiscal 

year if accounted for in the budget ordinance, or to cover the entire amount if accounted for in a 
project or grant ordinance; and 

d. That the Town has sufficient cash to cover the payment. 
6. In order to meet the requirements of Sections (4) and (5), the Finance Officer shall create a “Preaudit 

Authorization” form. The form shall cover a set period, shall identify the budget department and the purchaser, 
shall specify the dollar amount being authorized, shall indicate an expiration date, and shall include a preaudit 
certificate signed and dated by the Finance officer stating that “This disbursement has been preaudited in the 
manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.” A separate form shall be required 
for each budget department and for each purchaser. Prior to signing the Preaudit Certificate on the Preaudit 
Authorization form, the Finance Officer shall ensure that the full amount authorized by the form meets the 
requirements of Sections (4) and (5) of this policy by verifying that there is an appropriation covering the 
expenditure, that there remain sufficient unexpended and unencumbered monies in the appropriation to cover 
the full amount, and that sufficient cash will remain in the bank account associated with the electronic payment 
vehicle to cover the full amount. The amount of each purchase shall be deemed payable if the purchaser has 
placed an electronic order at a set price or has accepted goods or services in the course of a point-of-sale 
transaction where the purchase receipt accurately reflects the total sale price of the goods or services, and the 
purchaser’s electronic or physical signature shall serve as verification of the payability of the amount claimed.  
 

The form shall additionally have space to enter the transactions in a list, and the purchaser shall enter in that list the 
date, vendor, purpose, and amount of each transaction, and shall keep a running total of all disbursements 
authorized by the form. The running total shall not exceed the total authorization granted by the form. Purchaser 
shall attach receipts for every transaction to the form and shall provide the Finance Officer with daily copies of any 
electronic transactions that were made. If a purchaser needs to make purchases in a budget department in the set 
period that exceed the amount of a signed Preaudit Authorization form, the purchaser shall request an additional 
form from the Finance Officer. 
 
The Finance Officer shall consider the full amount of each form an encumbrance against the corresponding 
appropriation and shall track all such encumbrances until each form is closed out at the end of the authorization 
period. In addition, each quarter the Finance Officer shall provide the Town Council a budget-to-actual statement 
that includes the following: 

a. Budgeted accounts; 
b. Actual payments made; 
c. Amounts encumbered, including electronic obligations; and 
d. The amount of the budget that is unencumbered for all major funds. 

If monthly finance reports to the Town Council include all of the above information, those monthly reports shall 
satisfy the requirements of (a) through (d) above. 
7. All preaudit Authorization forms and their associated receipts shall be retained by the Finance Officer in a file 

by period and shall be made available to the Town’s auditor each fiscal year. 
8. The Finance Officer shall provide adequate training to any authorized purchasers to ensure that those 

purchasers understand and are able to comply with this policy prior to granting authorization for any purchaser 
to undertake any electronic payments. 

 
12. Consideration of a Resolution Establishing Deposit Policy 

 Mayor Becker commented since the council was doing finance housekeeping there 
was one thing that came up.  The council has talked about the daily deposit 
requirement and the $250 limit for maybe 15 years.  The council has approved not 
making deposits until it’s up to $250, because that is what the finance officer has 
been doing, but they have never adopted a resolution stating that they’re approving 
that waiver of daily deposits up to a $250 maximum, which is all the statute will 
allow.  The statute will not allow you under any circumstances to have more than 
$250 in check or cash without going to the bank.  Councilwoman Coffey advised 
that the council peel that back a little bit and that we take any monies to the bank 
as they are received, because things can happen and you never want to have a 



 

Minutes Book 19 81 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

problem with co-mingling of funds or funds sitting here nobody knows.  Let’s say 
this person expires, that’s a problem.  Councilwoman Coffey explained her history 
is that every single day, every single dollar collected needs to be banked, that’s the 
way the county is handling it.  Where Councilwoman Coffey works right now “you 
best go to the bank every day, if there is $5.00, you best be getting there”.  Mayor 
Becker responded that was important, but he just wanted to put Councilwoman 
Coffey’s mind at rest a little bit.  Councilwoman Critz noted the town had been 
practicing this.  Councilwoman Coffey stated that doesn’t make it right.  Mayor 
Becker responded, “no, I’ll explain what some of our safeguards are, cause the 
auditor is even satisfied with us”.  When something is brought in, whether it is 
brought in by Ms. Ridings or brought in by Ms. Brooks, immediately a voucher for 
that payment is generated and the voucher and check are turned over to the 
finance officer who locks it up, so if we all disappear we have already got that 
paper trail and it’s accounted for on both sides, both the recipient and the finance 
officer have accounted for that money.  It’s expensive, not just in staff time, but in 
mileage reimbursement, because the town does reimburse the finance officer or 
anybody who goes to Monroe to make a deposit.  When you go 25 miles round trip, 
that’s $12 in mileage reimbursements at the General Services Administration 
Mileage Rate, so Mayor Becker is always trying to minimize it.  The money is very 
carefully accounted for in two offices.  Mayor Becker commented that was just to 
put Councilwoman Coffey’s mind at rest a little bit.  Councilwoman Coffey 
responded her mind wasn’t uneasy about it, she doesn’t have any problem with 
Mayor Becker, she doesn’t have any problems with the town or anybody that works 
here, but her thing is that any time monies have exchanged hands it needs to be 
accounted for in an institution and that is just her history.  Mayor Becker 
commented that was important to know and explained the statute will not allow any 
more than $250 (it’s etched in stone) and he jokes with the bank, because there 
have been times on the last day of the month he has gone in with $2, because 
somebody ordered a CD of the meeting audio and it was $2 and it was received on 
the 29th, so he had to make a $2 deposit at the bank, because there are no 
exceptions for the last business day of the month (also in the statute), you have to 
make the deposit.  Mayor Becker reiterated that we wait until we have $250, 
because it is allowed by statute and the board.  Councilwoman Critz commented 
she had a vague memory of when the council discussed this initially and started 
doing this and it was because frequently we get very small increments of money in 
and like Mayor Becker said, “you would be paying $12 in reimbursement to deposit 
a $2 check”.  If Councilwoman Critz remembers correctly, that’s why they did this to 
start with, so that just because we are a small municipality, our tax rate is so low 
that we are often getting smaller increments of money.  Councilwoman Critz asked 
if she was wrong and if that was where we were coming from.  Mayor Becker 
responded, “no, and when we were collecting taxes in-house with an in-house tax 
collector, that became, we were making a lot of deposits, because Ms. Andrews 
was getting, Ms. Ridings and I were talking about this, in November she might have 
a windfall day where she would get 100 checks and so we were making deposits 
every day, because she had so much coming in, we just did it, but now we, even at 
the $250 level, Councilwoman Coffey, I probably make…and if I’m going to 
Monroe, I try to make it when I’m going anyway, so I don’t charge the town for 
mileage, cause I just like to do it that way…but we probably only make two or three 
cash deposits a month anymore (cash and check).  We get very little cash”.  One 



 

Minutes Book 19 82 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

good thing happened that Mayor Becker didn’t think was going to make any 
difference was that we do take credit cards (Visa, American Express) via Point & 
Pay, which is set up so it charges the person making the payment.  It is a fee of 
$2.95 that people are very willing to pay, so we are not eating that, so a lot of our 
money is going in through Ms. Brooks.  A $50 zoning permit is going in that way, 
Mayor Becker thought it was great.  Initially, Mayor Becker thought we would get 
one transaction a year, it started off very slow, but Ms. Brooks is handing him a 
Point & Pay receipt several times a month now.  We are still putting in maybe $500 
during an average month.  Councilwoman Critz asked when Mayor Becker was 
putting money in the safe and locking it up where the voucher goes – does Ms. 
Ridings keep it?  Mayor Becker responded she would keep it if it was tax collection 
and Ms. Brooks keeps her voucher if it’s a zoning or festival collection and then he 
has a copy of it paper clipped to the check and it’s written down what it is.  A photo 
copy of the check is also kept by Ms. Ridings or Ms. Brooks.  Mayor Becker 
explained we do occasionally get cash, but it’s pretty rare these days.  Everybody 
has got a fireproof drawer, they are in separate offices and Mayor Becker keeps 
the money in one fireproof file and the vouchers in another, because we try to 
separate everything we possibly can and that is what the Local Government 
Commission and the auditor like.  Attorney Griffin stated he thought the key here 
was they are doing what the law allows.  You determine the security of it, but 
you’ve got to say, “and the law allows this”.  You are not going beyond what the law 
allows, so you are safe in your procedures.  You have been safe in your 
procedures and to formalize it in a policy is just stating what you have been doing 
and is allowed by law.  Mayor Becker stated he also took Councilwoman Coffey’s 
cautions seriously, because a town like us, it isn’t as big of a deal, cause we have 
so little cash business, but any business you are involved in (as you know), 
whether you are a restaurant, a retail store, a lawyer, your money coming in across 
the desk is where it can be lost by all, by accident and embezzlement occurs, so 
it’s important to be very…..Councilwoman Coffey’s caution is well taken.  
Councilwoman Critz referred to Attorney Griffin and commented she was assuming 
there are different standards for different situations.  Attorney Griffin responded he 
didn’t know, he just knew this is allowed by law.  Mayor Becker responded “it 
doesn’t matter how big you are, that $250 limit maximum, they say daily deposits 
and interestingly enough, the statute is very unclear.  I don’t know if I put it in the 
memo, and Kara Millonzi has danced around that cause, so they deposit with the 
finance officer daily anyway.  I mean I get it every time they collect it, it doesn’t say 
the finance officer has to put it in the bank daily.  She has (and Attorney Griffin is 
nodding his head), I think that the School of Government finance people have kind 
of said, interpreted it to mean the finance officer should be putting it in the bank 
daily also, it doesn’t say that and so in theory, the finance officer can accumulate 
this pile of money.  I don’t think that is the intent of the statute, wouldn’t you say 
Attorney Griffin”?  Attorney Griffin responded he didn’t think so.   

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adopt the Resolution R-2018-02, item 
#12 on the agenda, the deposits are made at the $250 threshold, thereby allowable 
by law and Councilman Countryman seconded.  The motion passed unanimously 
as follows: 

   
Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 
Nays:  None 



 

Minutes Book 19 83 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

 The resolution R-2018-02 is as follows: 
 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

RESOLUTION	TO	APPROVE	PROCEDURES	FOR 

CASH AND CHECK DEPOSITS 

R‐2018‐02 

 
WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §159-32 requires daily deposits of all taxes and other 

moneys collected or received by an officer or employee of a local government; and 
 

WHEREAS, a local governing board may give its approval for deposits to be made only when the moneys 
on hand amount to as much as two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00); 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mineral Springs Town Council that: 

1. All moneys collected or received by any officer or employee of the town of Mineral Springs shall 
be deposited daily with the Finance Officer along with such documentation as the Finance 
Officer shall require; and 

2. The Finance officer shall be permitted, at his or her discretion, to keep such moneys in a secure 
and fireproof location until the amount of such money is at least two hundred fifty dollars 
($250.00); and 

3. When there is at least two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) on hand, the finance officer shall 
deposit those moneys in an official depository, and shall in any event make a deposit in an 
official depository on the last business day of the month regardless of amount. 

  
ADOPTED, this the 12th day of April, 2018. 

 
 
        __________________________________ 
        Frederick Becker III, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
Vicky A. Brooks, Town Clerk 

   
 Mayor Becker noted he would answer Councilwoman Critz’s question.  If she was 

thinking different size municipalities or towns, it doesn’t matter, the City of Charlotte 
must make a deposit if they have $250, Union County must make a deposit if they 
have $250.  Attorney Griffin added Peachland and Polkton right on down the 
highway.  Mayor Becker continued as small as you are the maximum is $250 and 
that hasn’t changed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act in a 
long time; it hasn’t changed with inflation that Mayor Becker is aware of.  “That’s 
been the maximum they allow you to not deposit by statute”, Mayor Becker said.  
Councilwoman Critz stated it’s a failsafe and it should be.  Mayor Becker 
commented he was glad to get rid of it [money], he was glad that they force us to, if 
they didn’t there are plenty of municipalities who would either try to save money on 
mileage and staff time or would be lazy and they would be piling up money and 
then it would disappear.  Not all statutes are crazy, “it’s good to keep us honest”.      

 
13. Staff Reports 

 There were no staff reports. 
 
 
 



 

Minutes Book 19 84 April 12, 2018 - Draft 
 

14. Other Business 
 There was no other business. 

        
15. Adjournment 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adjourn and Councilman Countryman 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz and Cureton 

Nays:  None 
 

 The meeting was adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, May 10, 2018 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  
 
 



MARCH 31, 2018 REGULAR TAX 2018 
BEGINNING CHARGE 
TAX CHARGE 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
DISCOVERIES 46.42 
NON-DISCOVER! ES 
ABATEMENTS 
TOTAL CHARGE 46.42 
BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 
COLLECTIONS- TAX 

COLLECTIONS - INTEREST 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS -
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 46.42 

PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 0.00% 

COLLECTION FEE 1.5 % -

MARCH 2018 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

PERCENTAGE REPORT 
2017 2016 

65,379.46 61539.29 

65,379.46 61,539.29 
63,844.77 61143.28 

387.72 18.65 
13.29 1.86 

64,232.49 61,161.93 
1,146.97 377.36 

98.25% 99.39% 

6.02 0.31 

2015 2014 2013 2012 
62154.4 64,338.55 64,894.00 66,094.83 

62,154.40 64,338.55 64,894.00 66,094.83 
61863.57 64,145.50 64,746.32 66,014.59 

40.37 9.43 9.43 13.98 
13.24 2.81 3.66 6.71 

61,903.94 64,154.93 64,755.75 66,028.57 
250.46 183.62 138.25 66.26 

99.60% 99.71% 99.79% 99.90% 

0.80 0.18 0.20 0.31 



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report

March 2018

March 31, 2018 2011 2010 2009 2008

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13 $65,443.06

PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42

MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18) ($158.76)

DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46 $46.72

ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($301.25) ($473.88) ($136.74) ($1,329.47)

TOTAL CHARGE $65,812.98 $65,684.05 $64,881.95 $65,113.97

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,713.22 $65,589.57 $64,756.19 $65,036.75

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22

COLLECTIONS - TAX $9.43 $9.43 $9.43 $9.35 $37.64

COLLECTIONS - INTEREST/FEES $9.33 $9.86 $11.01 $15.14 $45.34

GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $0.00

MISC. ADJUSTMENTS

TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,722.65 $65,599.00 $64,765.62 $65,046.10

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $90.33 $85.05 $116.33 $67.87 $359.58

PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.86% 99.87% 99.82% 99.90%

Prepared by Janet Ridings 03/19/18 Page 1



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of March 31, 2018

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 Total

$27.9206054063BOND, CELESTE B
$6.8850103059CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY

$6.88848391CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN
$10.441812652COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC

$27.68$27.68$27.6806054024D'AMICO, JAMES L
$2.6350100863DUNCAN, ROBERT W

$24.00$24.00$24.00$24.0006060006EELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT &
$9.10$10.4650094704EPIC REALTY GROUP INC

$2.09$2.4150093623FATHER & SON PAINTERS
$8.7850071162HERRON ENTERPRISES INC

$2.22455325MATHENY, VERNA
$2.44$2.2250094323METHENY, VERNA

$2.7550104497ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING
$6.8850099231WAXHAW ALL TILE

$19.11$19.11$19.11$19.1105033179WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS

Total $90.33 $85.05 $116.33 $67.87 $359.58

Monday, April 09, 2018 Page 1 of 1



Town of Mineral Springs

FINANCE REPORT
March 2018

Prepared for:

The Mineral Springs Town Council

By:

Frederick Becker III
Finance Officer

May 10, 2018

Agenda Item

# ___
5/10/18

msvic
Typewritten Text
3D



This page has been intentionally left blank.



7/1/2017-
Category 3/31/2018

INCOME
    Interest Income 1,240.90
    Other Inc
        Copy Charges 2.00
        Festival 2017
            sponsor 675.00
            vendor 415.00
            TOTAL Festival 2017 1,090.00
        Festival2018
            vendor 75.00
            TOTAL Festival2018 75.00
        Public Records Payment 2.00
        Sales Tax Refunds 711.80
        Zoning 3,180.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 5,060.80
    Prop Tax 2017
        Receipts 2017
            Int 57.96
            Tax 63,844.77
            TOTAL Receipts 2017 63,902.73
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 63,902.73
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2008
            Receipts 2008
                Int 27.47
                Tax 16.21
                TOTAL Receipts 2008 43.68
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 43.68
        Prop Tax 2009
            Receipts 2009
                Int 19.52
                Tax 16.29
                TOTAL Receipts 2009 35.81
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 35.81
        Prop Tax 2010
            Receipts 2010
                Int 17.46
                Tax 16.29
                TOTAL Receipts 2010 33.75
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 33.75
        Prop Tax 2011
            Receipts 2011
                Int 16.64
                Tax 16.29
                TOTAL Receipts 2011 32.93
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 32.93
        Prop Tax 2012
            Receipts 2012
                Int 6.97
                Tax 15.94

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD
7/1/2017 through 3/31/2018

4/9/2018 Page 1



7/1/2017-
Category 3/31/2018

                TOTAL Receipts 2012 22.91
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 22.91
        Prop Tax 2013
            Receipts 2013
                Int 7.34
                Tax 51.80
                TOTAL Receipts 2013 59.14
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 59.14
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 31.52
                Tax 109.06
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 140.58
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 140.58
        Prop Tax 2015
            Receipts 2015
                Int 12.22
                Tax 70.88
                TOTAL Receipts 2015 83.10
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 83.10
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 23.07
                Tax 349.41
                TOTAL Receipts2016 372.48
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 372.48
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 824.38
    Sales Tax
        Cable TV 10,326.85
        Electricity 109,180.84
        Natural Gas Excise 230.29
        Sales & Use Dist 12,897.17
        telecommunications 2,097.41
        TOTAL Sales Tax 134,732.56
    Veh Tax
        Int 2017 37.70
        Tax 2017 4,643.17
        TOTAL Veh Tax 4,680.87
    TOTAL INCOME 210,442.24

EXPENSES
    Ads 859.84
    Attorney 3,185.98
    Audit 4,720.00
    Charities & Agencies 300.00
    Community
        Greenway 100.39
        Maint 3,163.91
        Newsletter
            Post 305.02
            Printing 840.25

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD
7/1/2017 through 3/31/2018

4/9/2018 Page 2



7/1/2017-
Category 3/31/2018

            TOTAL Newsletter 1,145.27
        Parks & Rec
            Park 2,359.10
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 2,359.10
        Special Events
            Festival 3,664.24
            Misc 4,000.00
            TOTAL Special Events 7,664.24
        TOTAL Community 14,432.91
    Elections 2,753.42
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 702.00
            Life 468.72
            NCLGERS 8,988.21
            Vision 126.00
            TOTAL Benefits 10,284.93
        Bond 550.00
        FICA
            Med 1,247.49
            Soc Sec 5,334.33
            TOTAL FICA 6,581.82
        Payroll 1,315.18
        Work Comp 1,805.41
        TOTAL Emp 20,537.34
    Office
        Clerk 26,424.00
        Council 5,400.00
        Deputy Clerk 6,884.22
        Dues 5,437.00
        Equip 591.12
        Finance Officer
            Park Maint 2,439.00
            Regular 21,969.00
            TOTAL Finance Officer 24,408.00
        Ins 3,140.47
        Maint
            Materials 880.11
            Service 5,846.72
            TOTAL Maint 6,726.83
        Mayor 3,600.00
        Misc 180.41
        Post 543.50
        Records 4,570.00
        Supplies 1,103.73
        Tel 5,195.74
        Util 4,941.81
        TOTAL Office 99,146.83
    Planning
        Administration
            Contract 1,117.91

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD
7/1/2017 through 3/31/2018

4/9/2018 Page 3



7/1/2017-
Category 3/31/2018

            Salaries 22,842.00
            TOTAL Administration 23,959.91
        Annexation 26.00
        Misc 434.66
        TOTAL Planning 24,420.57
    Street Lighting 1,299.48
    Tax Coll
        Contract 1,096.17
        Sal 900.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 1,996.17
    Training
        Officials 466.82
        Staff 485.00
        TOTAL Training 951.82
    Travel 1,352.41
    TOTAL EXPENSES 175,956.77

TRANSFERS
    FROM Check Min Spgs 110,000.00
    FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 10,000.00
    TO Check Min Spgs -10,000.00
    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -110,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL 34,485.47

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD
7/1/2017 through 3/31/2018

4/9/2018 Page 4



6/29/2017 6/30/2017 7/31/2017 8/31/2017 9/30/2017 10/31/2017 11/30/2017
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 45,205.02 44,741.07 12,071.69 9,330.07 25,728.54 9,849.88 5,650.02
        McNeely Farms Escrow 21,204.75 21,205.62 21,206.52 21,207.43 21,208.30 21,209.20 21,210.07
        MM Sav ParkSterling 596,812.01 596,934.66 597,061.42 587,187.93 617,309.63 617,440.71 617,567.60
        NCCMT_Cash 2,250.21 2,251.57 2,253.17 2,254.85 2,256.50 2,258.24 2,259.97
        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 665,471.99 665,132.92 632,592.80 619,980.28 666,502.97 650,758.03 646,687.66

Other Assets
        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 61,486.68 58,710.03 57,029.98 0.00 0.00 0.00
        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 61,486.68 58,710.03 57,029.98 0.00 0.00 0.00
    TOTAL ASSETS 665,471.99 726,619.60 691,302.83 677,010.26 666,502.97 650,758.03 646,687.66

LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 692.76 1,591.24 692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76
        Escrows 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00
        TOTAL Other Liabilities 21,887.76 22,786.24 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76
    TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,887.76 22,786.24 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76

OVERALL TOTAL 643,584.23 703,833.36 669,415.07 655,122.50 644,615.21 628,870.27 624,799.90

Account Balances History Report - As of 3/31/2018
(Includes unrealized gains)

4/9/2018 Page 1



12/31/2017 1/31/2018 2/28/2018 3/31/2018
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 36,391.44 31,639.63 25,415.62 38,573.84
        McNeely Farms Escrow 21,210.97 21,211.87 21,212.95 21,216.55
        MM Sav ParkSterling 667,703.53 667,845.32 667,976.16 698,147.11
        NCCMT_Cash 2,262.02 2,264.32 2,266.45 2,269.09
        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 727,567.96 722,961.14 716,871.18 760,206.59

Other Assets
        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
    TOTAL ASSETS 727,567.96 722,961.14 716,871.18 760,206.59

LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76
        Escrows 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00
        TOTAL Other Liabilities 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76
    TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76

OVERALL TOTAL 705,680.20 701,073.38 694,983.42 738,318.83

Account Balances History Report - As of 3/31/2018
(Includes unrealized gains)

4/9/2018 Page 2



Mineral Springs Monthly Revenue Summary 2017-2018

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

REVENUE SUMMARY 2017-2018

Source Budget Receivable Rec'd YTD % of Budget July August September October November

Property Tax - prior 1,000.00$ 175.62$ 824.38$ 82.4% -$ 123.53$ 80.30$ 110.81$ 18.89$
Property Tax - 2017 64,200.00$ 297.27$ 63,902.73$ 99.5% -$ 250.84$ 3,677.79$ 1,723.83$ 8,740.79$
Dupl. Property Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Fund Balance Approp. -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Gross Receipts Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Interest 1,200.00$ (40.90)$ 1,240.90$ 103.4% 129.26$ 129.10$ 124.22$ 133.72$ 129.49$
Sales Tax - Electric 205,000.00$ 95,819.16$ 109,180.84$ 53.3% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 20,200.00$ 7,302.83$ 12,897.17$ 63.8% -$ -$ 1,909.03$ 1,690.40$ 1,792.44$
Sales Tax - Other Util. 26,000.00$ 13,345.45$ 12,654.55$ 48.7% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev. 12,700.00$ 12,700.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

 Vehicle Taxes 7,010.00$ 2,329.13$ 4,680.87$ 66.8% -$ 604.21$ 729.76$ 608.37$ -$
Zoning Fees 3,000.00$ (180.00)$ 3,180.00$ 106.0% 525.00$ 495.00$ 400.00$ 250.00$ 325.00$
Other 3,000.00$ 1,119.20$ 1,880.80$ 62.7% 367.00$ 727.00$ -$ -$

Totals 343,310.00$ 132,867.76$ 210,442.24$ 61.3% 1,021.26$ 2,329.68$ 6,921.10$ 4,517.13$ 11,006.61$

December January February March April May June June a/r

Property Tax - prior 310.81$ 18.73$ 25.37$ 135.94$
Property Tax - 2017 26,185.74$ 15,652.43$ 6,339.03$ 1,332.28$
Dupl. Property Tax -$ -$ -$ -$
Fund Balance Approp. -$ -$ -$ -$
Gross Receipts Tax -$ -$ -$ -$
Interest 138.88$ 144.99$ 134.05$ 177.19$
Sales Tax - Electric 60,900.13$ -$ -$ 48,280.71$
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 1,827.48$ 1,705.52$ 1,880.43$ 2,091.87$
Sales Tax - Other Util. 6,367.82$ -$ -$ 6,286.73$
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev. -$ -$ -$ -$

 Vehicle Taxes 1,153.55$ 481.46$ 506.88$ 596.64$
Zoning Fees 350.00$ 300.00$ 350.00$ 185.00$
Other -$ 711.80$ 75.00$

Totals 97,234.41$ 18,303.13$ 9,947.56$ 59,161.36$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 4/9/2018 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2017-2018

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

BUDGET COMPARISON 2017-2018 (Incl. Budget Amendment 2017-02)

Appropriation dept Budget Unspent Spent YTD % of BudgetJuly August September October November

Advertising 1,800.00$ 940.16$ 859.84$ 47.8% -$ 30.00$ -$ -$ 243.78$
Attorney 9,600.00$ 6,414.02$ 3,185.98$ 33.2% 300.00$ 300.00$ 300.00$ 785.98$ 300.00$
Audit 4,720.00$ -$ 4,720.00$ 100.0% -$ -$ -$ 2,832.00$ -$
Charities & Agencies 9,850.00$ 9,550.00$ 300.00$ 3.0% -$ -$ -$ 300.00$ -$
Community Projects 24,900.00$ 10,467.09$ 14,432.91$ 58.0% 4,305.02$ 2,108.25$ 3,373.25$ 1,025.79$ 676.68$
Contingency 2,900.00$ 2,900.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Employee Overhead 27,500.00$ 6,962.66$ 20,537.34$ 74.7% 4,234.83$ 1,994.75$ 1,998.90$ 2,029.27$ 2,127.26$
Elections 2,800.00$ 46.58$ 2,753.42$ 98.3% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Fire Protection 12,000.00$ 12,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Office & Administrative 138,546.00$ 39,399.17$ 99,146.83$ 71.6% 23,049.70$ 8,930.72$ 8,907.23$ 10,220.42$ 8,806.34$
Planning & Zoning 52,956.00$ 28,535.43$ 24,420.57$ 46.1% 2,965.00$ 2,538.00$ 2,538.00$ 2,538.00$ 2,538.00$
Street Lighting 2,000.00$ 700.52$ 1,299.48$ 65.0% -$ 342.00$ 137.02$ 136.71$ 136.71$
Tax Collection 2,950.00$ 953.83$ 1,996.17$ 67.7% 100.00$ 120.55$ 173.99$ 138.56$ 231.39$
Training 3,000.00$ 2,048.18$ 951.82$ 31.7% 485.00$ -$ -$ -$ 16.82$
Travel 3,600.00$ 2,247.59$ 1,352.41$ 37.6% -$ 257.98$ -$ 255.34$ -$

Capital Outlay 44,188.00$ 44,188.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Totals 343,310.00$ 167,353.23$ 175,956.77$ 51.3% 35,439.55$ 16,622.25$ 17,428.39$ 20,262.07$ 15,076.98$

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Interfund Transfers -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Total Off Budget: -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 4/9/2018 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2017-2018

Appropriation dept December January February March April May June June a/p

Advertising -$ -$ 233.82$ 352.24$
Attorney 300.00$ 300.00$ 300.00$ 300.00$
Audit -$ 1,888.00$ -$ -$
Charities & Agencies -$ -$ -$ -$
Community Projects 919.10$ 676.68$ 463.49$ 884.65$
Contingency -$ -$ -$ -$
Employee Overhead 1,995.93$ 2,170.64$ 1,984.64$ 2,001.12$
Elections -$ 2,753.42$ -$ -$
Fire Protection -$ -$ -$ -$
Office & Administrative 9,773.79$ 10,978.73$ 9,480.23$ 8,999.67$
Planning & Zoning 2,538.00$ 3,655.91$ 2,545.66$ 2,564.00$
Street Lighting 136.71$ 136.71$ 136.81$ 136.81$
Tax Collection 534.35$ 349.86$ 210.01$ 137.46$
Training -$ -$ -$ 450.00$
Travel 156.23$ -$ 682.86$ -$

Capital Outlay -$ -$ -$ -$

16,354.11$ 22,909.95$ 16,037.52$ 15,825.95$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$ -$ -$ -$
Interfund Transfers -$ -$ -$ -$

Total Off Budget: -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 4/9/2018 Page 2



3/1/2018-
Category 3/31/2018

INCOME
    Interest Income 177.19
    Other Inc
        Festival2018
            vendor 75.00
            TOTAL Festival2018 75.00
        Zoning 185.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 260.00
    Prop Tax 2017
        Receipts 2017
            Int 34.83
            Tax 1,297.45
            TOTAL Receipts 2017 1,332.28
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 1,332.28
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2008
            Receipts 2008
                Int 15.14
                Tax 9.35
                TOTAL Receipts 2008 24.49
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 24.49
        Prop Tax 2009
            Receipts 2009
                Int 11.01
                Tax 9.43
                TOTAL Receipts 2009 20.44
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 20.44
        Prop Tax 2010
            Receipts 2010
                Int 9.86
                Tax 9.43
                TOTAL Receipts 2010 19.29
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 19.29
        Prop Tax 2011
            Receipts 2011
                Int 9.33
                Tax 9.43
                TOTAL Receipts 2011 18.76
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 18.76
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 5.60
                Tax 21.25
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 26.85
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 26.85
        Prop Tax 2015
            Receipts 2015
                Int 0.14
                Tax 2.69
                TOTAL Receipts 2015 2.83

March Cash Flow Report - Mar 2018
3/1/2018 through 3/31/2018

4/9/2018 Page 1



3/1/2018-
Category 3/31/2018

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 2.83
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 2.02
                Tax 21.26
                TOTAL Receipts2016 23.28
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 23.28
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 135.94
    Sales Tax
        Cable TV 5,060.74
        Electricity 48,280.71
        Natural Gas Excise 195.13
        Sales & Use Dist 2,091.87
        telecommunications 1,030.86
        TOTAL Sales Tax 56,659.31
    Veh Tax
        Int 2017 4.70
        Tax 2017 591.94
        TOTAL Veh Tax 596.64
    TOTAL INCOME 59,161.36

EXPENSES
    Ads 352.24
    Attorney 300.00
    Community
        Maint 675.00
        Parks & Rec
            Park 209.65
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 209.65
        TOTAL Community 884.65
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 78.00
            Life 52.08
            NCLGERS 998.69
            Vision 14.00
            TOTAL Benefits 1,142.77
        FICA
            Med 138.80
            Soc Sec 593.50
            TOTAL FICA 732.30
        Payroll 126.05
        TOTAL Emp 2,001.12
    Office
        Clerk 2,936.00
        Council 600.00
        Deputy Clerk 777.76
        Equip 72.86
        Finance Officer
            Park Maint 271.00
            Regular 2,441.00

March Cash Flow Report - Mar 2018
3/1/2018 through 3/31/2018

4/9/2018 Page 2



3/1/2018-
Category 3/31/2018

            TOTAL Finance Officer 2,712.00
        Maint
            Materials 58.18
            Service 648.00
            TOTAL Maint 706.18
        Mayor 400.00
        Supplies 67.79
        Tel 412.03
        Util 315.05
        TOTAL Office 8,999.67
    Planning
        Administration
            Salaries 2,538.00
            TOTAL Administration 2,538.00
        Annexation 26.00
        TOTAL Planning 2,564.00
    Street Lighting 136.81
    Tax Coll
        Contract 37.46
        Sal 100.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 137.46
    Training
        Officials 450.00
        TOTAL Training 450.00
    TOTAL EXPENSES 15,825.95

TRANSFERS
    FROM Check Min Spgs 30,000.00
    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -30,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL 43,335.41

March Cash Flow Report - Mar 2018
3/1/2018 through 3/31/2018

4/9/2018 Page 3



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount

    3/5/2018 5301 Verizon Wireless 221474588-00001 (... Office:Tel R -96.42
    3/5/2018 5302 Xerox Corporation I/N 092256974 (FY2... Office:Supplies R -67.79
    3/5/2018 5303 Bucket, Mop, And Br... I/N YEHCom-1018 J... Office:Maint:Service R -188.00
    3/5/2018 5304 R.C.S., Inc. I/N 98231 Park Rest... Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -200.00
    3/5/2018 5305 Clark, Griffin & McC... I/N 6262 3/18 (FY20... Attorney R -300.00
    3/5/2018 5306 Union County Regist...Filing Fee - Annexati...Planning:Annexation R -26.00
    3/7/2018 DE... Deposit FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2011:R... R 9.43

FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2011:R... R 9.33
FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2010:R... R 9.43
FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2010:R... R 9.86
FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2009:R... R 9.43
FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2009:R... R 11.01
FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2008:R... R 9.35
FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2008:R... R 15.14

    3/7/2018 DEP Deposit #17019 (FY2017) Other Inc:Zoning R 85.00
    3/12/2018 EFT...Union County 2/18 FY2017 Prop Tax 2017:Receipts 2017:Tax R 1,297.45

2/18 FY2017 Prop Tax 2017:Receipts 2017:Int R 34.83
2/18 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 21.26
2/18 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 2.02
2/18 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:R... R 2.69
2/18 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:R... R 0.14
2/18 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 21.25
2/18 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 5.60
2/18 FY2017 Tax Coll:Contract R -20.77

    3/12/2018 EFT Debit Card (AOL) AOL Troubleshootin... Office:Tel R -7.99
    3/13/2018 530... Municipal Insurance ...3/18 (FY2017) Emp:Benefits:Life R -52.08

3/18 (FY2017) Emp:Benefits:Dental R -78.00
3/18 (FY2017) Emp:Benefits:Vision R -14.00

    3/13/2018 5308 Taylor & Sons Mowi... I/N 027 3/18 (FY2017) Office:Maint:Service -365.00
    3/13/2018 5309 Neopost USA Inc I/N 55592261 Meter ... Office:Equip R -72.86
    3/13/2018 5310 Union County Public... 84361*00 (FY2017) Office:Util R -24.58
    3/13/2018 5311 Union County Public... 91052*00 (FY2017) Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -9.65
    3/13/2018 5312 The Enquirer-Journa...30065439 Public He... Ads R -52.24
    3/13/2018 5313 Sells Paper I/N 34606 Paper To... Office:Maint:Materials R -58.18
    3/13/2018 5314 Duke Power 1803784140 (FY2017)Office:Util R -121.36
    3/13/2018 5315 Duke Power 2035221941 (FY2017)Street Lighting R -136.81
    3/13/2018 5316 Duke Power 1819573779 (Old Sc...Office:Util R -26.47
    3/13/2018 5317 Heritage Propane I/N 3075887750 (FY... Office:Util R -142.64
    3/15/2018 EFT...NC Department of R... 12/17 (FY2017) Sales Tax:Natural Gas Excise R 195.13

12/17 (FY2017) Sales Tax:Electricity R 48,280.71
12/17 (FY2017) Sales Tax:telecommunications R 1,030.86
12/17 (FY2017) Sales Tax:Cable TV R 5,060.74

    3/15/2018 EFT NC Department of R... 1/18 (FY2017) Sales Tax:Sales & Use Dist R 2,091.87
    3/19/2018 EFT...Union County {NCV... NCVTS 1802 (FY20... Veh Tax:Tax 2017 R 590.30

NCVTS Int 1802 (FY...Veh Tax:Int 2017 R 4.70
NCVTS Refunds 17... Veh Tax:Tax 2017 R 1.64
FY2017 Tax Coll:Contract R -16.69

    3/20/2018 5318 UNC School Of Gov... IN69811 & IN69812 ... Training:Officials R -450.00
    3/20/2018 5319 Windstream 061348611 (FY2017) Office:Tel R -307.62
    3/20/2018 5320 Ken Newell Welcome Signs 1/1... Community:Maint R -675.00
    3/20/2018 5321 Belk & Gay Heating ... I/N 16475 Furnace ... Office:Maint:Service R -95.00

Register Report - Mar 2018
3/1/2018 through 3/31/2018

4/9/2018 Page 1



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount
    3/26/2018 5322 Charlotte Steeplech... Race Program Ad 2... Ads R -300.00
    3/28/2018 EFT...NC State Treasurer 3/18 LGERS contrib... Office:Clerk R -176.16

3/18 LGERS contrib... Office:Finance Officer:Regular R -146.46
3/18 LGERS contrib... Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint R -16.26
3/18 LGERS contrib... Planning:Administration:Salaries R -152.28
3/18 employer contri... Emp:Benefits:NCLGERS R -998.69

    3/29/2018 EFT...Paychex Salary 3/18 (FY2017) Office:Clerk R -2,759.84
Supplement 3/18 (F... Office:Clerk R 0.00
Hours 3/18 (FY2017) Office:Deputy Clerk R -777.76
Salary 3/18 (FY2017) Office:Finance Officer:Regular R -2,294.54
Salary 3/18 (FY2017) Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint R -254.74
Salary 3/18 (FY2017) Office:Mayor R -400.00
Salary 3/18 (FY2017) Office:Council R -600.00
Salary 3/18 (FY2017) Planning:Administration:Salaries R -2,385.72
Salary 3/18 (FY2017) Tax Coll:Sal R -100.00
FY2017 Emp:FICA:Soc Sec R -593.50
FY2017 Emp:FICA:Med R -138.80

    3/29/2018 DE... Deposit FY2017 Other Inc:Zoning R 100.00
FY2017 Other Inc:Festival2018:vendor R 75.00

    3/29/2018 TXFR Transfer Money transfer (FY2017) [MM Sav ParkSterling] R -30,000.00
    3/30/2018 EFT Paychex Fees Fees 3/18 (FY2017) Emp:Payroll R -126.05

3/1/2018 - 3/31/2018 13,158.22

TOTAL INFLOWS 58,984.17

TOTAL OUTFLO... -45,825.95

NET TOTAL 13,158.22

Register Report - Mar 2018
3/1/2018 through 3/31/2018

4/9/2018 Page 2



March 2018

 Revenue Details
 Inter-bank Transfers



This page has been intentionally left blank.



January 2018 Collections Summary

                                       MUNICIPALITY ARTICLE  39 ARTICLE  40 ARTICLE  42 ARTICLE  43 ARTICLE  44 ART 44 *524 ARTICLE  45 ARTICLE  46 CITY HH TOTAL

UNION (AD VALOREM) 1,971,771.71 1,297,589.36 1,047,667.32 - 7.63 271,315.08 - - (275,572.26) 4,312,778.84
FAIRVIEW 847.31 557.60 450.20 - - 116.59 - - 559.35 2,531.05

HEMBY BRIDGE - - - - - - - - - -
INDIAN TRAIL 70,759.99 46,565.94 37,597.11 - 0.27 9,736.55 - - 46,711.76 211,371.62

LAKE PARK 6,429.93 4,231.42 3,416.43 - 0.02 884.76 - - 4,244.67 19,207.23
MARSHVILLE 8,712.62 5,733.63 4,629.31 - 0.03 1,198.85 - - 5,751.58 26,026.02

MARVIN 5,782.37 3,805.28 3,072.36 - 0.02 795.65 - - 3,817.20 17,272.88
MINERAL SPRINGS 700.29 460.85 372.09 - - 96.36 - - 462.28 2,091.87

MINT HILL * 46.52 30.61 24.72 - - 6.40 - - 30.70 138.95
MONROE 203,920.83 134,196.81 108,349.85 - 0.79 28,059.43 - - 134,617.04 609,144.75

STALLINGS * 37,937.31 24,965.89 20,157.34 - 0.15 5,220.16 - - 25,044.08 113,324.93
UNIONVILLE 1,123.79 739.54 597.10 - - 154.63 - - 741.86 3,356.92

WAXHAW 62,672.95 41,244.00 33,300.20 - 0.24 8,623.78 - - 41,373.15 187,214.32
WEDDINGTON * 11,280.77 7,423.69 5,993.85 - 0.04 1,552.23 - - 7,446.94 33,697.52

WESLEY CHAPEL 1,638.83 1,078.48 870.76 - 0.01 225.50 - - 1,081.86 4,895.44
WINGATE 5,589.38 3,678.27 2,969.82 - 0.02 769.10 - - 3,689.79 16,696.38

TOTAL 2,389,214.60 1,572,301.37 1,269,468.46 - 9.22 328,755.07 - - - 5,559,748.72

Page 1 of 1

Rick
Typewritten text
NC Sales & Use Distribution





County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112 Check Number:    00054089

Invoice.Date Invoice Number ,__,'    Via_     ;    D@sc iption Invoice Amount

03/08/2018 100. 1- 18/ 02 Tax/ Fee/ Int- FEB18 1, 364.47

Vendor Name Check No Cfteck.Dafe Check Amount

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00054089 03/ 12/2018 1, 364.47

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

CO6tir 10870 03/ 12/ 2018 00054089
be County of Union

This disbursement has been approved as required by the Loral Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."
s

era
500 North Main Street

cam Monroe, North Carolina 28112
1, 364.47

Pay One Thousand Three Hundred Sixty Four Dollars and 47 cents ******
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

To The PO BOX 600

Order Of MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

EFT COPY
NON- NEGOTIABLE

AP

J

oN co 10870

00   *     County of Union 00054089
500 North Main Street

Q

Monroe, North Carolina 28112
N CPRO

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108



Distribution Report  for Distribution Date
Qtr 10/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 March 15, 2018

Prefix City/County
 Sales Tax on Piped

Natural Gas
 Sales Tax on

Electricity

 Sales Tax on
Telecommunication

Services
 Sales Tax on Video

Programming  Total Distribution

Utilities Sales Distribution
Gas, Power,  Telecommunications, and Video Programming

County of Union -$ -$ -$ 121,673.92$ 121,673.92$
Town of Fairview 358.33$ 24,354.30$ 7,376.86$ 1,967.04$ 34,056.53$
Town of Hemby Bridge 276.47$ 9,174.27$ 3,143.08$ 3,517.84$ 16,111.66$
Town of Indian Trail 19,476.71$ 249,562.89$ 17,877.58$ 73,579.78$ 360,496.96$
Town of Lake Park 2,672.06$ 19,615.00$ 599.81$ 4,870.63$ 27,757.50$
Town of Marshville -$ 38,345.78$ 8,083.02$ 2,872.81$ 49,301.61$
Town of Marvin 3,241.48$ 35,289.70$ 13,600.52$ 16,649.83$ 68,781.53$
Town of Mineral Springs 195.13$ 48,280.71$ 1,030.86$ 5,060.74$ 54,567.44$
City of Monroe 33,016.19$ 595,680.04$ 84,103.54$ 52,601.21$ 765,400.98$
Town of Stallings 8,216.46$ 132,686.15$ 1,973.12$ 42,064.81$ 184,940.54$
Town of Unionville 300.16$ 34,953.73$ 13,261.82$ 6,650.96$ 55,166.67$
Town of Waxhaw 6,021.66$ 115,712.46$ 16,581.63$ 44,663.71$ 182,979.46$
Town of Weddington 4,748.45$ 74,334.05$ 1,783.26$ 23,073.71$ 103,939.47$
Village of Wesley Chapel 3,675.50$ 40,534.71$ 1,976.63$ 23,265.34$ 69,452.18$
Town of Wingate -$ 24,258.89$ 6,673.86$ 4,837.99$ 35,770.74$

Page 1 of 1



MINERAL SPRINGS

Jurisdiction # 990 Vendor: 10870-1 Invoice#:  1807-NCVTS
Description: NCVTS Refunds for the months of November
Invoice Date: 2/19/2018
Due Date: 2/22/2018
Acct# 715 - 220355 1.64$

1.64$





County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112 Check Number:    00054195

02/ 19/2018 1807- NCVTS NCVTS REFUNDS FOR THE MONTH OF 1. 64

03/ 15/ 2018 VTFN1802- 1 Cash Recvd NCVTS FEB/ 18 578.31

Vendor,No Vendor Nar e Check No.      sGheckDate Check Amount i
w,.     

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00054195 03/19/2018 579.95

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number
co

10870 03/ 19/ 2018 00054195

0 + County of Union
1111 I This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

y r 500 North Main Street

h c^ Monroe, North Carolina 28112
579.95

Pay Five Hundred Seventy Nine Dollars and 95 cents

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

To The PO BOX 600

Order Of MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

EFT COPY
NON- NEGOTIABLE

AP

J2`

pN covy<      10870

0   *     County of Union 00054195
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112
cAPO

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108











Town of Mineral Springs

PROPOSED BUDGET
2018-2019

Prepared for:

The Mineral Springs Town Council

By:

Frederick Becker III
Budget Officer

May 10, 2018

Agenda Item

#___
5/10/18

msvic
Typewritten Text
6

msvic
Typewritten Text



This page is intentionally left blank.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Item Page

Message from the Budget Officer 2

Budget Introduction 3

Budget Ordinance 2018-2019 5

Budget: details by department 2018-2019 7

Budget Analysis 2018-2019 9

Revenue Graph 2018-2019 14

Expenditure Graph 2018-2019 15

2017-2018 Budget Details (Prior Year) 16

2017-2018 Projected Budget Comparison (Prior Year) 18

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 1 of 18



MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 2 of 18



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
2018-2019 BUDGET

BUDGET INTRODUCTION

FUND ACCOUNTING
The accounts of the Town of Mineral
Springs are organized and operated on the
basis of funds. A fund is a grouping of
related accounts that have been segregated
for specific activities or objectives.

Funds used by local governments can be
grouped into two types: governmental
funds and proprietary funds. Governmental
funds are simply used to account for most
governmental-type activities and are
primarily financed by tax revenues.
Proprietary funds are used for activities
that operate more like businesses, such as
water or sewer operations, where expenses
are primarily financed by revenues derived
from user charges rather than tax dollars.
Mineral Springs currently uses only
governmental funds, primarily a single
General Fund and, when needed, Capital
Project Funds.

General Fund
The General Fund encompasses most of
the town’s day-to-day operations. Property
taxes are one component of General Fund
revenue. Other important General Fund
revenue sources are various sales taxes and
excise taxes that are distributed to the town
by the North Carolina Department of
Revenue. Finally, specific user charges
such as permit fees are accounted for as
General Fund revenues.

All general operating expenditures are
budgeted and accounted for in the General
Fund. In addition, capital expenditures
(purchases of real and personal property
assets that have multi-year service lives)
are likewise budgeted and accounted for in
the General Fund. Mineral Springs
considers expenditures for fixed assets
with a value greater than five hundred

dollars ($500.00) to be capital
expenditures.

Capital Project Funds
Capital Project Funds are used to budget
and account for larger capital expenditures
that may take place over more than one
fiscal year. A large or multi-year capital
project is authorized by a Capital Project
Ordinance adopted by the town council,
and the project is financed through a
related Capital Project Fund. The Capital
Project Fund may receive transfers from
the General Fund, or it may receive funds
from other revenue sources such as grants
or bond proceeds.

In recent years, the Town of Mineral
Springs has established Capital Project
Funds to construct the town hall, to
purchase real property for conservation
and recreation utilizing a North Carolina
Clean Water Management Trust Fund
grant, to purchase and undertake initial
repairs on the historic Mineral Springs
School agriculture building, to construct a
parking area and trailhead for the Mineral
Springs Greenway, and to construct a
small park adjacent to the town hall.

Capital Project Fund expenditures are not
included in the General Fund budget, but
NC G.S. §159-13.2(f) states that “[e]ach
year the budget officer shall include in the
budget information in such detail as he or
the governing board may require
concerning each grant project or capital
project (i) expected to be authorized by
project ordinance during the budget year
and (ii) authorized by previously adopted
project ordinances which will have
appropriations available for expenditure
during the budget year.” The Town of
Mineral Springs currently has no open
Capital Project Ordinances.

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 3 of 18



BUDGET PREPARATION
The town of Mineral Springs operates on a
fiscal year that runs from July 1 through
June 30. The annual budget process begins
with the budget officer working with
departmental staff to estimate operating
expenditures for the next fiscal year. These
estimates usually begin in March. The
following schedule has been established
for the Mineral Springs fiscal year 2018-
2019 budget preparation and enactment
process:

April 12, 2018: Suggested departmental
appropriations are presented to the town
council at its regular meeting. No revenue
estimates are presented at this time.
Council is asked to review the budget
officer’s draft appropriations worksheet
and advise him of any changes.

May 10, 2018: Prior to the town council’s
regular May meeting, the budget officer
completes his estimates of anticipated
revenues for the upcoming fiscal year and
incorporates these estimates plus Council’s
recommended departmental expenditures
into the Recommended (or Proposed)
Budget. The recommended budget contains
information on prior-year budgets, a
detailed departmental revenue and
expenditure breakdown, an analysis of
those figures, a draft FY2018-19 budget
ordinance, and a budget message that
provides a brief overview of the proposed
budget. The draft budget ordinance also
includes a recommended property tax rate.
The budget officer must file a copy of the
recommended budget with the town clerk
on the day it is submitted to Council.

Council may make additional changes to
the recommended budget, and then by
motion will call for a public hearing on the
budget. The town clerk will then advertise
the time and place of that hearing, as well
as stating in that advertisement that the
budget is available for public inspection at
the clerk’s office. In Mineral Springs, the
public hearing is generally conducted at
the regular June town council meeting, and

the budget ordinance (subject to any
additional changes) is than adopted by vote
of the town council.

June 14, 2018: Council conducts the
budget hearing and adopts a budget
ordinance. North Carolina general statute
also requires that copies of the adopted
budget ordinance be filed in the offices of
the town clerk, the budget officer, and the
finance officer.

THE ROLE OF THE ANNUAL
BUDGET ORDINANCE
Under the North Carolina Local
Government Budget and Fiscal Control
Act, no expenditure may be made by the
finance officer or any departmental
personnel if that expenditure is not
authorized in the adopted budget
ordinance. It should be noted that the
governing document is the ordinance, and
not the more detailed departmental
expenditure breakdown. For example, if
the “Office” appropriation in the budget
ordinance is $144,704, and the detailed
breakdown lists expenditures of $2,400 for
“equipment” and $5,600 for “utilities”, it
would be perfectly legal for the finance
officer to make “equipment” expenditures
of $3,000 and “utility” expenditures of
$5,800 during the fiscal year, provided the
total of all expenditures in the “Office”
category does not exceed $144,704.

Some local governments allow the finance
officer to make transfers between
departmental appropriations in the budget
ordinance as necessary. The Mineral
Springs town council does not grant the
finance officer this authority. If the finance
officer finds that upcoming expenditures
would exceed an appropriation in the
budget ordinance, he must prepare a
budget amendment and present it to
Council for approval. This process serves
as another layer of internal control,
ensuring that the ultimate responsibility for
compliance with the adopted budget
ordinance rests solely with the town
council.

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 4 of 18



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH A BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

O-2017-07

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, the
following:

Section I. Appropriations. The following amounts are hereby approved in the General
Fund for the operation of the Town government and its activities for the fiscal year
beginning 7/1/2018 and ending 6/30/2019, in accordance with a Chart of Accounts to be
established for the Town:

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL GOVERNMENT: $308,772.00
Advertising $1,800.00
Attorney $9,600.00
Audit $4,850.00
Charities and Agencies $10,300.00
Community Projects $26,000.00
Contingency $3,000.00
Employee Overhead $28,500.00
Fire Protection $12,000.00
Office and Administrative $144,704.00
Planning and Zoning $56,368.00
Street Lighting $2,000.00
Tax Collection $2,450.00
Training $3,000.00
Travel $4,200.00

CAPITAL: $41,218.00
Capital outlay $41,218.00

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: $349.990.00

Section II. Estimated Revenues. It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the General Fund for the fiscal year beginning 7/1/2018 and ending
6/30/2019:

Property taxes $67,005.00
Interest $1,800.00
Other income $3,000.00
Sales taxes $267,900.00
Vehicle taxes $7,285.00
Zoning fees $3,000.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES: $349,990.00

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 5 of 18



Section III. Property Tax Levy. A tax in the amount of $0.025 per $100.00 of assessed
valuation is hereby levied on property within the Town of Mineral Springs which was
listed for property taxes in Union County, North Carolina as of January 1, 2018.

ADOPTED this 14th day of June 2018. Witness my hand and official seal:

___________________________________
Frederick Becker III, Mayor

Attest:

___________________________________
Vicky A. Brooks, Clerk

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 6 of 18



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS PAGE 1: BUDGET JULY 1, 2018 - JUNE 30, 2019

REVENUES 349,990$
TOTAL INCOME 349,990$

Property Taxes 67,005$
Current Year 66,005$
Prior Years 1,000$

Interest 1,800$
Other Income 3,000$

Gross Receipts -$
Festival 1,800$
Miscellaneous 1,200$

Sales Tax 267,900$
Alcoholic Beverage 13,100$
Electricity 207,000$
General Sales & Use 22,100$
Natural Gas Excise 1,100$
Telecommunications 4,100$
Video Programming 20,500$

Vehicle Taxes 7,285$
Zoning Fees 3,000$

EXPENDITURES 349,990$
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL GOVERNMENT 308,772$

Advertising 1,800$
Attorney 9,600$
Audit 4,850$
Charities & Agencies 10,300$
Community 26,000$

Beautification, Maintenance 5,800$
Newsletter 2,500$
Special events 10,700$

Festival 5,700$
AMG 4,000$
Misc 1,000$

Park & Greenway Maint 7,000$
Contingency 3,000$
Elections -$
Employee Overhead (FICA, work comp, bonds) 28,500$
Fire Protection 12,000$

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 7 of 18



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS PAGE 2: BUDGET JULY 1, 2018 - JUNE 30, 2019

Office 144,704$
Salary: Clerk 36,288$
Salary: Deputy Clerk/Assistant 10,500$
Salary: Finance Officer 33,516$

Regular 33,516$
Park Maint -$

Salary: Mayor 4,800$
Salary: Council 10,800$
Dues 6,800$
Insurance 4,000$
Records Management 4,800$
Equipment & durable items 2,400$
Supplies 4,000$
Postage (General) 1,000$
Telephone, Internet 7,200$
Reserve/Misc 1,000$
Town Hall Maintenance 12,000$

Supplies 2,000$
Services 10,000$

Utilities 5,600$
Planning 56,368$

Zoning Ord. & Planning 15,000$
Zoning Administration 33,368$

Salary 31,368$
Contract 2,000$

Land Use Planning 5,000$
Code Enforcement (Contract) -$
Reserve/Misc 3,000$

Street Lighting 2,000$
Tax Collection 2,450$

Salary 600$
Contract (Union County) 1,600$
Postage 100$
Billing 150$

Training 3,000$
Boards 1,000$
Officials 1,000$
Staff (Clerk, TC, FO) 1,000$

Travel Expenses 4,200$

CAPITAL 41,218$
Capital Outlay 41,218$

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 8 of 18



Town of Mineral Springs

2018-2019 BUDGET ANALYSIS

I. Appropriations

Administrative & General Government

Advertising $1,800.00
Included are required notifications of public hearings and special meetings involving the
town council, planning board, and board of adjustment, and advertising in the 2019
Queen’s Cup Race Program. This appropriation is unchanged from last year.

Attorney $9,600.00
This appropriation includes $3,600.00 for retainer and general expense, and remains the
same as last year’s appropriation.

Audit $4,850.00
This amount was proposed for year 3 in FY2016-17’s 3-year proposal by Kendra Gangal,
CPA, and is a $130.00 increase over last year’s actual payment.

Charities & Agencies $10,300.00
Based on the change made in last year’s budget, council has approved this separate
appropriation in the budget ordinance in order to bring more control and greater
transparency to the town’s contribution to various local non-profits. The amount is
calculated as 3% of the previous year’s total budget: 0.03 x $343,310 = $10,299.30,
rounded to $10,300.00.

Community $26,000.00
This appropriation is to be used for projects and services intended to benefit the quality of
life in Mineral Springs, including maintenance and beautification. Downtown pole
banners and Christmas lights are included in this appropriation. The Community
appropriation has been increased by $1,100.00 over last year’s appropriation, reflecting
an additional $1,000.00 for park and greenway maintenance to cover the mowing and
trimming services of Taylor & Sons at the greenway parking and accessible picnic areas
and an additional $100 for Newsletter expenses. The Festival appropriation remains
$5,700 and the service partnership with Artists Music Guild for music licensing, festival
entertainment, and other event programming remains $4,000.00.

Contingency $3,000.00
This appropriation is intended to cover small unforeseen expenses in miscellaneous
categories which might arise during the fiscal year. Access to Contingency funds is
generally accomplished through the budget amendment process. The contingency
appropriation will not necessarily be expended.

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 9 of 18



Employee Overhead $28,500.00
Includes Scheduled bonds for Tax Collector at $100.00, Clerk/Zoning Administrator at
$100.00, Finance Officer at $450.00, workers compensation at $2,150.00, and standard
payroll obligations consisting of FICA, Medicare, and payroll processing. In addition,
employee dental, vision, and life insurance are estimated at $1,800, and our required
contribution to the NC Local Governmental Employees’ Retirement System (NCLGERS)
is estimated at $12,596. This is a $1,000 increase over last year, reflecting the 3% salary
increases and small increases in rates for insurance and NCLGERS contributions.

Fire Protection $12,000.00
Our regular annual payment to the Mineral Springs Volunteer Fire and Rescue
Department remains $10,000, and our Fire Suppression Agreement with the Waxhaw
Volunteer Fire Department includes an annual payment of $2,000.00.

Office & Administration $144,704.00
We are proposing increasing the clerk’s base salary to $36,288.00 and the finance
officer’s base salary to $33,516.00, representing a 3% cost-of-living and longevity
increase. The finance officer’s ½-time job is no longer being split over two job categories
because our town hall landscaping contractor will be taking over mowing of the
greenway parking and accessible picnic areas. As a result, the finance officer’s job no
longer involves mowing with power equipment; that portion of the job had been rated by
our WC carrier at a higher premium and had to be accounted for separately. Council has
re-authorized the part-time position of deputy clerk/office assistant for at least 12 hours
per week, and Council has authorized increasing the hourly rate for that position to
$17.39/hr. This position has been budgeted at $10,500 allowing for flexibility in the
number of hours worked. For the first time since FY2006-07 Council members' salaries
will increase, from $100.00 to $150.00 per month for FY2018-19, while the mayor's
salary will remain $400.00 per month. Proposed expenditures for most routine office
expenses and town hall overhead remain the same as last year.

Planning $56,368.00
Council has recommended increasing the planning director/zoning administrator’s salary
by 3% to $31,368.00. The proposed $2,000.00 appropriation for contract services
associated with providing assistance with administration, either from Centralina Council
of Governments or another planning consultant, remains the same as last year’s. Also
included in that appropriation is an amount of approximately $1,100.00 to cover an
interlocal agreement with Union County for joint funding of the Urban Forester position.
The allowance for ordinance revisions has been increased from $5,000 to $15,000 to
allow for part of the anticipated cost of having a consultant begin development of a new
Unified Development Ordinance. The appropriation for code enforcement has been
eliminated pending reinstatement of a nuisance ordinance. The $5,000.00 allowance for
land use plan updates and the $3,000.00 allowance for miscellaneous expenditures,
including clerical and mapping services, are the same as last year’s.

Street Lighting $2,000.00
This appropriation covers the cost of providing roadway lighting in the downtown area.
This amount remains the same as last year’s.

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 10 of 18



Tax Collection $2,450.00
Mineral Springs will continue operating under contract with Union County for property
tax collection at a cost of 1.5% of the gross collections, which has worked very well for
the town. Total commissions to Union County for FY2018-19 are estimated at $1,600;
our tax levy for FY2018-19 is slightly higher than last year’s, and each year there is a bit
more prior-year tax to be collected which will incur additional commission. The current
deputy clerk position will continue to include delinquent tax collection, although there is
very little uncollected property tax left to collect for years 2009 – 2011. We are allocating
$600.00 to this position.

Training $3,000.00
Ongoing training sessions for the governing board, citizen boards, and staff are offered
throughout the year by the Institute of Government, the NC League of Municipalities,
and other professional organizations.

Travel Expenses $4,200.00
Included are expenses for travel to off-site training sessions, and any necessary meals and
overnight accommodations. Also included are reimbursements for expenses incurred by
council and staff in the course of ordinary business. This appropriation is the $600 more
than last year’s because it is expected that there will be multiple out-of-town clerks’ and
planners’ classes and conventions this fiscal year that will incur larger-than-usual travel
and lodging expenditures.

Capital

Capital Outlay $41,218.00
These funds are designated for capital needs such as major equipment purchases,
furniture and fixtures, and improvements to or purchases of real property.

II. Estimated Revenues

Interest Earned $1,800.00
Short-term interest rates are finally creeping up in response to new Federal Reserve
policy, but they are still expected to remain fairly low. Fund balance has been gradually
increasing, and that increase coupled with the slight interest rate increases should lead to
an increase in interest income this fiscal year.

Other $3,000.00
This category covers various small-scale sources of revenue not accounted for in the
other major categories. We anticipate an estimated $1,800 in sponsorships and vendor
income from the festival, refunds of North Carolina sales and use taxes paid by the town
on purchases, and a few miscellaneous payments and fees such as copy charges. Zoning
fees continue to be budgeted as a separate line item.

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 11 of 18



2018 Property Tax Receipts $66,005.00
The estimated tax base, based on data from the Union County Assessor’s office is
$261,357,926.00, up $7,340,894.00 (2.89%) from last year due primarily to new
construction. In addition, we estimate that our Public Service Property tax base will be
$5,900,480.00 based on last year’s figure.

Gross estimated tax levy must be reduced based on the collection rate for FY2016-17 as
of June 30, 2017, which was 98.79% by the Union County tax administrator.
The revenue estimate was arrived at as follows:

County Estimate $261,357,926
Public Service Property (est.) $5900,480
Total tax base $267,258,406

Tax rate: $0.025/$100 assessed valuation
Total levy: $66,814.60
Estimated collection rate: 98.79% $66,006.14

Property Taxes, prior years $1,000.00
We will receive some 2012 through 2017 delinquent tax payments from Union County,
and our delinquent tax collector will continue to collect payments for tax years 2009
through 2011. Our “legacy” unpaid property tax balance has been decreasing, and
therefore we don’t expect to be collecting very much for that period from 2009 - 2011.
As required by state law, any remaining unpaid taxes for 2008 (approximately $68) will
“drop off” and no longer be subject to collection.

Sales Taxes $267,900.00

Based on current fiscal year performance and accounting for anticipated economic
conditions, the estimated breakdown is as follows:

Alcoholic Beverage tax $13,100.00
Electricity sales tax $207,000.00
General sales and use tax $22,100.00
Natural Gas excise tax $1,100.00
Telecommunications sales tax $4,100.00
Video Programming sales tax $20,500.00
Total $267,900.00

The amount of Alcoholic Beverage tax distributed to municipalities is not based on actual
sales within the municipalities but instead is based solely on population. For 2016-17,
municipalities where beer and wine sales were allowed received approximately $4.3834
per capita. The estimate of $13,100.00 is arrived at by multiplying the official 2016 state
population for Mineral Springs of 2,971 by $4.3834. While the per capita amount may be
slightly higher in FY2018-19, we are using the existing figure because NC Department of
Revenue figures for FY2017-18 are not yet available. As for the Electricity sales tax, the
town’s largest revenue source, the amount has leveled off or even decreased slightly over

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 12 of 18



the past few years. When North Carolina changed this tax from a franchise tax to a sales
tax beginning in FY2014-15, the general assembly established FY2013-14 as the
“baseline year” for this distribution. Sales tax on additional electricity consumption above
this “baseline” amount is calculated by the same formula that general Sales and Use tax
distributions are calculated: a formula that allocates the distribution based on the town’s
percentage of the total property tax levy in the county. Because Mineral Springs has such
a low tax base and tax rate, our levy is a very small percentage of the countywide levy
and as a result incremental increases in Electricity sales tax distributions are very small.
This year we are budgeting only a $2,000 increase in the anticipated Electricity sales tax
distribution. Telecommunications and Video Programming sales tax distributions have
been treated this way for many years and, as such, have remained very flat over time.

Vehicle taxes $7,285.00
Current-year vehicle taxes will all be collected by Union County via the new state
Vehicle Tax System. This amount reflects the property-tax collection rate of 98.79%,
based on Union County’s estimate of the Mineral Springs vehicle tax base of
$29,512,166.00. In reality, the new state-collected system yields a theoretical 100%
collection rate for accounting purposes, since the way the system works the tax levy
doesn’t exist until it is collected. Even so, there are refunds due to vehicles that are
expected to be registered which ultimately are not renewed, so some anticipated revenues
are still not collected. Using the 98.79% collection rate is just a close estimate reflecting
these uncollectible vehicle taxes.

Zoning fees $3,000.00
This estimate is based on the current rate of new construction, with the Copper Run
subdivision being built-out during FY2017-18 and the Harrington Hall subdivision
starting construction, plus additional zoning permits and miscellaneous applications for
amendments and conditional use permits. Overall, zoning activity is expected to remain
steady for FY2018-19, and this estimate is the same as last year’s total.

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 13 of 18



Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
19

%
In

te
re

st
1% Ot

he
r I

nc
om

e
1%

Al
co

ho
lic

Be
ve

ra
ge

4%

El
ec

tr
ici

ty
59

%

Ge
ne

ra
l S

al
es

 &
 U

se
6%

Na
tu

ra
l G

as
 E

xc
ise

0%

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
1%

Vi
de

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g

6%
Ve

hi
cle

 T
ax

es
2%

Zo
ni

ng
 F

ee
s

1%

M
in

er
al

 Sp
rin

gs
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Re
ve

nu
es

 2
01

8-
20

19
$3

49
,9

90

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
In

te
re

st
Ot

he
r I

nc
om

e
Al

co
ho

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e

El
ec

tr
ici

ty
Ge

ne
ra

l S
al

es
 &

 U
se

Na
tu

ra
l G

as
 E

xc
ise

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
Vi

de
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g
Ve

hi
cle

 T
ax

es
Zo

ni
ng

 F
ee

s

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 14 of 18



Co
m

m
un

ity
 &

 N
on

-P
ro

fit
10

%
Fi

re
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
3%

Le
ga

l
3%

Of
fic

e 
&

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e
38

%
Em

pl
oy

ee
 O

ve
rh

ea
d

8%

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
Zo

ni
ng

15
%

Ta
x C

ol
le

ct
io

n
1%Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 T
ra

ve
l

2%

Ca
pi

ta
l

11
%

Al
l O

th
er

10
%

M
in

er
al

 Sp
rin

gs
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 2

01
8-

20
19

$3
49

,9
90

Co
m

m
un

ity
 &

 N
on

-P
ro

fit
Fi

re
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
Le

ga
l

Of
fic

e 
&

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e
Em

pl
oy

ee
 O

ve
rh

ea
d

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g
Ta

x C
ol

le
ct

io
n

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 T

ra
ve

l
Ca

pi
ta

l
Al

l O
th

er

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 15 of 18



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS PAGE 1: BUDGET JULY 1, 2017 - JUNE 30, 2018

          PRIOR YEAR

REVENUES 343,310$
TOTAL INCOME 343,310$

Property Taxes 65,200$
Current Year 64,200$
Prior Years 1,000$

Interest 1,200$
Other Income 3,000$

Gross Receipts -$
Festival 1,800$
Miscellaneous 1,200$

Sales Tax 263,900$
Alcoholic Beverage 12,700$
Electricity 205,000$
General Sales & Use 20,200$
Natural Gas Excise 1,000$
Telecommunications 4,000$
Video Programming 21,000$

Vehicle Taxes 7,010$
Zoning Fees 3,000$

EXPENDITURES 343,310$
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL GOVERNMENT 299,122$

Advertising 1,800$
Attorney 9,600$
Audit 4,720$
Charities 9,850$
Community 24,900$

Beautification, Maintenance 5,800$
Newsletter 2,400$
Special events 10,700$

Festival 5,700$
Misc 5,000$

Park & Greenway Maint 6,000$
Contingency 2,900$
Elections 2,800$
Employee Overhead (FICA, work comp, bonds) 27,500$
Fire Protection 12,000$

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 16 of 18



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS PAGE 2: BUDGET JULY 1, 2017 - JUNE 30, 2018

Office 138,546$
Salary: Clerk 35,232$
Salary: Deputy Clerk/Assistant 10,500$
Salary: Finance Officer 32,544$

Regular 29,292$
Park Maint 3,252$

Salary: Mayor 4,800$
Salary: Council 7,200$
Dues 6,600$
Insurance 4,500$
Records Management 4,570$
Equipment & durable items 2,400$
Supplies 4,000$
Postage (General) 1,000$
Telephone, Internet 7,200$
Reserve/Misc 1,000$
Town Hall Maintenance 12,000$

Supplies 2,000$
Services 10,000$

Utilities 5,000$
Planning 52,956$

Zoning Ord. & Planning 5,000$
Zoning Administration 32,456$

Salary 30,456$
Contract 2,000$

Land Use Planning 5,000$
Code Enforcement (Contract) 7,500$
Reserve/Misc 3,000$

Street Lighting 2,000$
Tax Collection 2,950$

Salary 1,200$
Contract (Union County) 1,500$
Postage 100$
Billing 150$

Training 3,000$
Boards 1,000$
Officials 1,000$
Staff (Clerk, TC, FO) 1,000$

Travel Expenses 3,600$

CAPITAL 44,188$
Capital Outlay 44,188$

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 17 of 18



2017 FINAL BUDGET AMOUNTS ACTUAL (5/18 & 6/18 PROJECTED) VARIANCE
REVENUES 343,310$ 350,531.00$ 7,221$

Interest 1,200$ 1,765.00$ 565$
Property Taxes 65,200$ 65,800.00$ 600$
Sales Tax 263,900$ 269,611.00$ 5,711$
Vehicle Taxes 7,010$ 7,085.00$ 75$
Zoning Fees 3,000$ 3,815.00$ 815$
Other 3,000$ 2,455.00$ (545)$

EXPENDITURES 343,310$ 251,795.00$ (91,515)$
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL GOVERNMENT 299,122$ 251,795.00$ (47,327)$

Advertising 1,800$ 1,160.00$ (640)$
Attorney 9,600$ 4,086.00$ (5,514)$
Audit 4,720$ 4,720.00$ -$
Charities 9,850$ 9,850.00$ -$
Community Projects 24,900$ 20,309.00$ (4,591)$

Beaut., Maint. 5,800$ 4,840$
Special Events 10,700$ 8,464$
Newsletter 2,400$ 2,395$
Park & Greenway 6,000$ 4,610$

Contingency 2,900$ -$ (2,900)$
Elections 2,800$ 2,753.00$ (47)$
Employee overhead 27,500$ 26,965.00$ (535)$
Fire Department grant 12,000$ 12,000.00$ -$
Office 138,546$ 128,929.00$ (9,617)$

Sal.: Clerk 35,232$ 35,232$
Sal: Deputy 10,500$ 8,960$
Sal.: Fin. Off. Regular 29,292$ 29,292$
Sal.: Fin. Off. Parks etc. 3,252$ 3,252$
Sal: Mayor 4,800$ 4,800$
Sal: Council 7,200$ 7,200$
Dues 6,600$ 6,357$
Insurance 4,500$ 3,140$
Records Management 4,570$ 4,570$
Equip. & dur. 2,400$ 1,091$
Supplies 4,000$ 2,604$
Postage 1,000$ 900$
Tel., Internet 7,200$ 6,403$
Reserve 1,000$ 400$
Town Hall Maint 12,000$ 9,136$

Supplies 2,000$ 1,380$
Services 10,000$ 7,756$

Utilities 5,000$ 5,592$
Planning 52,956$ 33,090.00$ (19,866)$

Zoning Ord. 5,000$ 577$
Zoning Admin 32,456$ 31,574$

Salary 30,456$ 30,456$
Contract 2,000$ 1,118$

Land Use Plan 5,000$ -$
Code Enforcement 7,500$ -$
Reserve/Misc 3,000$ 939$

Street Lighting 2,000$ 1,710.00$ (290)$
Tax Collection 2,950$ 2,446.00$ (504)$

Salary 1,200$ 1,200$
Contract (Union County) 1,500$ 1,246$
Postage 100$ -$
Billing 150$ -$

Training 3,000$ 1,077.00$ (1,923)$
Officials 1,000$ 592$
Planning Org. 1,000$ -$
Staff 1,000$ 485$

Travel Expenses 3,600$ 2,700.00$ (900)$
CAPITAL 44,188$ -$ (44,188)$

Capital Outlay 44,188$ -$ (44,188)$
TRANSFERS -$

To Downtown Park Cap Proj Fund -$

98,736.00$

   PRIOR YEAR

EXCESS (SHORTAGE) OF INCOME OVER EXPENDITURES - Applied to Fund Balance

MINERAL SPRINGS PROPOSED BUDGET: 2018-2019 - Page 18 of 18


	051118 Town Council Agenda
	051018 MEMO to tc agenda item 3
	041218 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	18_03_to_print
	Union_County_Tax_Report_03_18
	Tax_Report_03-18
	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	Finance_Report_1803
	Finance Report Monthly Cover.pdf (p.1-2)
	Cash_Flow_YTD.pdf (p.3-6)
	Account_Balances_History.pdf (p.7-8)
	Revenue Summary 2017-18.pdf (p.9)
	Budget Comparison 2017-18.pdf (p.10-11)
	March_Cash_Flow.pdf (p.12-14)
	Register_Report.pdf (p.15-16)
	Page divider Revenue Details - Transfers.pdf (p.17-18)
	sandu_1-18.pdf (p.19)
	CL2138_Feb.pdf (p.20)
	County_Tax_EFT_Feb.pdf (p.21)
	utilitysales_distribution_12-17.pdf (p.22)
	NCVTS_refunds.pdf (p.23)
	NCVT15_Feb.pdf (p.24)
	NCVTS_EFT_Feb.pdf (p.25)
	180329_transfer.pdf (p.26)

	051018 Turning Point
	051018 Turning Point
	051018 Turning Point-1
	051018 Turning Point-2

	180510_Proposed_Budget_Agenda_Item
	Budget Cover 2018.pdf (p.1-2)
	Budget Table of Contents 2018.pdf (p.3)
	2018_Budget_Message_scanned.pdf (p.4)
	Budget Introduction 2018.pdf (p.5-6)
	17-07_BUDGET_ORDINANCE_2018.pdf (p.7-8)
	2018-19 PRELIM FOR COUNCIL MAY 2018.pdf (p.9-10)
	2018-19_Revenue_Graph.pdf (p.16)
	2018-19 Expenditure graph PROPOSED budget.xlsx.pdf (p.17)
	2017-18_Prior_Year_For_Inclusion.pdf (p.18-19)
	2017-18 COMPARISON FOR INCL WITH 2017_gray.pdf (p.20)




